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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
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COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, -
Director Bureau Investigation,
Department of Justice, : .
washington, D. C. b s
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f/OC 1!933 w58

X; the Urschel kldnaﬂping case and the

et -

Dear Lr. Hoover:

with reference
erpetrators of this crime, certain
r.embers of theXFort ‘VorthgPolice Department are at least
entitled to a great deal of credit for the successful termina-
tion of this case.

I especially refer to the arrest of Kelly and his wife.
Of course, it is a matter of record as far &s the previous
arrests are concerned.

Confidentially, certsin members of your Department are
apparently making an effort to mislead the proper payment of

the members of this Department, who are
interested in this matter, would appreciate your appointing some
menber of your Department, preferably Mr. Nathan, to conduct a
thorough investigztion with a view of determining the true facts
regarding above case. Lir. Blake, locate? in Dallas, is entirely
femiliar with all the circumstances z2nd we feel sure is in a
position to render the real facts in this case. Mr. Blake has
been entirely fair and we believe that he is in a better position
to know the facts than anyone else who has been interested in the
investigation.

The interested members of this Department who know the
facts, through the writer, respectfully request that you make
the above investigation with the idea in view that if your
Depertment is requested for an opinion regarding the distributior
of the reward, you will be in a position to furnish real facts.

#ith warmest personal regards, permit me to remain,

Yours-yery truly,

4&%%%Eé%f§¥&CATION
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Mr. Nathan. ...

Mr. TO!SON cerae...

?iﬁiﬁiﬁtt of glnﬁesﬁgaﬁmt ' Mr. Clegg.......
VWH- b7o ﬁs.ggpmmt nfmm Mr. Edwards..

Mr. Sgan..c.ceaa...

ﬂaslﬁngtuu’ P, a. Mr. Hughes.,‘_/

A

o

MEMORANDUK FOR THE DIRECTOR.

- -

Acting Agent in Charge Brantley cailed from Charlotte
end stated that the police had arrested today, on & tip of an underworld
character, &wd Louisj{¥ernan, spelled variously with an "a"
or "o"; that these men had with them & 2ipper bag in which there was a
luger gun with 2 machine gun attachment for fast firing, on the order
of a sub-mechine gun, and two revolvers. In addition they had maps
of krkansas, Louisiena, North end South Carolina, and obviously they
ere crooks. — cleims to be from Neshville, Tennessee. ‘
LouisMlarmen claims to be from irkansas. There was & third member of the
party, & men by the name o who escaped. Agent Brantley stated
that they were not arrested for this Division but were picked up by
the Police Department and will be held indefinitely on charges of carrying
concealed weapons; that in the meantime he, Brantley, had obtained finger-
prints and had alreedy placed them in the meils and he would eppreciate
prompt edvice upon receipt of the prints &s to the identity of the men.

Respectfully,

Ny

V. W. Hughes.
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Lo POLICE DEPARTMENT bt - ¢
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- SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA C. D. ENTREKIN
- - ’ "OCTOBER STH, 1933.

WEgeI9f 190

BUR3AU OF INVESTIGATION
RASHINGTON, D.C. -

"93Inizozy

¥E HAVE USDER ARREST TWO WHLTE LEN GIVING THE NAMES QF JAMES L DICESON, HOWA
H. SULLOCK, FOR BLOWING SAFE IX THIS CITY JULY 3RD, THIS YEAR, PLEASE CFECK YOUR
TCORDS WITE FLIGERPRINTS OF THRSE UEN, CIVING ¥E WEAT INFORUATION THAT YOU MAY
FAVE OF THEM. | R .
| bicxsex am suLLock cLiix TEEY muvE FIAD DEALTROS HITH THE BATLY AND'EKELLY

JKIDNAPPERS OUT IN OAI, I DO FOT XNOW HOW MUCK PAITH TO $UT IN THIS INFORMATION, /

{Hm:ixs YOU FOR YOUR SERVICe IN TEIS MATTER, I AM

YOURS VERY TRULY,

@%7%/

CHIEF OF LETECTIVES,

7-— /15 J;Qﬂ._
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

oeAR H (;  Bibiston of Inbestigatir~ | o
) . 35.5_52}, uim o N
Washington, B 4.
. Octodber 6, 1833,

The following is a transcript of the record, including the most recently reported data, as shown in the files of the
Division of Investigation concerning our number

10473. -
= J. E. Hoovax,'Dirmor.
ofc?.-?;get;:ﬁ;m Name and Number ox:hl'{:cs:gged Charge Disposition

USF, Atlante, Ga, Harry Adams, 4/30/16 Abréaking into 2 yrs.

jeass * P.0.
Ark. S.P. Harry idans, 4/20/18 burglary (safe-

#89 o keeping)
PD, Yansse City, Barris Byllock, 10/22/23| burglary discharged
Mo. * §12611 10/31/23
Sp, Jofferson City, Howard Bullock, 3/10/25 burglary 2nd deg.| 2 yrs. and
M. _ gar93? % 8 mos,
PD, Yemphis, Tenn, Harry Bartlett 7/3/27 invest. (burg.

{- Bullock, £9696 tools)

SP, Neskville, Tenn.| H.{Baxer, 7/18/28 | att, burglary ~ | 25 yrs.

£16872 ., with explosives
PD, Spurtenburg, Howard H. 10/5/33 safe cracking
S«Ce yBullock, £1283 thold)
* #7651, Herry ;,dm+, PD, Ft. Horth, Texss, 5/24/1b, yegg.

burglsry.
. Howard H. Bullocks, Texas S.P., $/30/08, 6 yrs.;, P. O.

robbary at Bryan| Texas, (USP, stlsnta, 6/9/17)}
AIR MAIL -~ SPECIAL DELIVERY

L OPITG DESTROYED | .
186 JAR17 1468 77/ - /&3

* Represents notatlons unsupported by fingerprints

For completion of our records, please supply dispositions to this bureau in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appesar
U & COVEIMNEXY FRINTIXG OPVICE: 3333 7—2089
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Bibision of Inbestigation
- U_8. Depurhment of Jusdice

Bashington, BL.

October 6, 1933

The following is a transcript of the récord, including the most recently reported data, as shown in the files of the
Division_of Invest:g_atlon concerning our number '

9193.
- - J. E. Hoover, Director.
ong_x;:&l:;:?;m Name and Number ofﬁ:ﬁ;ﬁfw Charge Disposition

PD, Okla. City, S R.’(Johnsey, 3/30/17 burglary
Okla, #7170
SP, McAlester, Okla. Jobhn R.:{Jolmsey, 4/13/17 robbery 2 yrs.
' §7713
PD, Joplin, Mo. John L \(‘J’ohnsoy, 7/29/19 invest.

§1800
SP, McAlester, Okle. J. R. Johnsey, 5/23/23 burglary 5 yrse. - .

£13206 escaped 6/9/24 -

returned
11/15/24,
PD, Denver, Colo. olmo Riss 10/11/24 | frsudulent check
iCasnll, #9620 (fict.) - fugitive
PD, Kansas City,Mo. Iom:.pﬁ ‘R 10/18/24 | not given (state
¥ Johnson, warrent)

f13197 |
SP, Mcilester, J. R. Johnsey, 1/9/28 forgery 1 yr.
Okla, §18447 N\
SP, McAlester, R. L}&Chr}. 9/12/28 forgery 1 yr.
Okla, £19309 \
‘P, Mcplester, J. R. Johnsey, 5/25/29, | escape 1l yr.
BEEL W £18447 returned

s DESTROYY’“
R 17 1968

|/

”: - 74,‘ K

’

-

£

* Represents notations unsupported by fingerprints

.pletion of our records, please supply dispositions to this bureau in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear



l"‘: . - o7
Page, !  f2, our §9193. 3 T~ T
CONTRIBUTOR NAME  AND ARRESTED OR ;HARGE DISPOSITION
07 TINGERPRINTS NUMBER RECEIVED -
:2, Savannah, Don E. Harjoe, 6/21/30 not given 11/6/30,
. §e62 T ] -dismissed.
PD, Knoxville, John Rexford 8/18/31 housed
Oxville, | reaking - S yres. S.P,
Tenn. 9 J Johmsey, g8292 {safe cracker) '
SP, Nackville, J. R. Johnsey 9/21/31 housebreaki
Tenn. . #21067 ’ ad e S yre.
PD, Spartanburg/ Jemes L. Dickson|  10/5/33 safe crecking
S.Ce §1284 (kola)
* 1314, sulphur, Okla., forgety; cace dismissed by paying
off all checks. :
* Convicted 1915, served 1 yr| in jail for toxger%. et
. Santa Fe, N.|Mex.
Bd end convicteqd at Tulea, Okla., drunk.

AIR MAIL ~ SPEC

19817, arrest

IAL DELIV.IRY

Represents notations unsupported by fingerprints.

ror sompletion of our records, please supply dispositions to this Division
in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear.
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-~ Speeinl Agent in Cherge,

Livision of Investigation,

U. S. Dspartmeat of Justice,

1806 First.Rationa] Benk Building,
lotte, Morth Carolins.

Dear Sirs
o

Reference 1s made to the case éntitled GecrgegR. Kelly,
with alisses, ot al—-«kinna.ping

The Divieion 18 in receipt of 2 letter froa ¥r. B. K.
Hsynes, Chief of Detectives, of the Spsrtznburg, South Cerolina
Police Department, in which ne advises that he has under arrest
James L. Dickson and Howard BE. bullock, whose oriminal records
are inclosed zerewith, fcr safe-bloving ian Spartendarg on July 3,
1933. Caief Haynes alsc ztates in the letter ithat Dickson and
Bullock claim to heve had dealings with Bauq and Kelly in Okla-
hﬂno

It is requested thet thesze individusls be intervievod for
any iaformation they may nave.

The Divicion 1&g also in receipt of newepaper elippings
ghich indicate that Bart Austin and & compesnion are being heléd in
Caarlotte, North Caralins. Kindly edvise thelr preseat stxztus.

The Division also wishes to be adviced of the fingl dispo-

sition made of (P «o0 touis Bernsn wno were elso arrested
at Charlotte anc had in thelr possession a machine gun.

fery truly yours,

Director.



® ® i rormon
Mr. Clegg....
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JOMHN EDGAR HOOVER S _ .
{ owecror é,) : ! ¢ Mr. Edwards .___
Mr. Egan .. ___

\=  Disision of Jnbestigation e Bean——
- H. 5. Bepmtnest o Jusic e [ e —
C Hashington, B. @. Mr. Looke.___

SEseas assans conses aasene

October 8,19Z3.

UEICRAITDULT FCR THE DIRECTCR

< =

~

Lir. Hughes called the Kanses City Cffice at 12:Z0F! =

rergzrding the delivery of Zailey 2nd others to the penitentiary. o

- Lir, lfathan was at the office at the tiwme and advised }Mr. Hughes =
thet everything was alright. e said that he Lad talked to the

Director from Leavenvorth this morning,. ’ Q

O

Yr. “then said that the Director had elso talked to :

kim about ths affair at Los Anreles.. !r.i'cthan expressed the &

orinicn thet has an ides thet the Prohibition Unit is =

not 3oing to last very rmch longer and is sinply looking for ?-

a job. iir. Dunn has be:sn unable to locate I‘elly in Los Angeles Ny

-]

and thet he is not in St. Paul as originally stated. The direct
inforuant of is Liis aunt. lir, Dunn has been advised to
cell trem if he gets eny further information.

I'r. Huzhes advised !, Nethaen of lir. Xeenan's call this
morning regarding the Eatherine Kelly letters to be used as
evidence. . Fathan said that they were going ahezd and prove
that she wrote them,regerdless of what the "'ashington experts

say.

'r, Nethan will errive in Cklahoma City in the morning.
e will keep the Division advised of further developments.

Fespectfully,

RECORLED

0CT 111933 7 5727 w %ﬁ
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Epecial .yent in Charge

......

Denver, Colorado

i ~ Soeptember

Division of investigation

United Ltates Department of Justice
905 Federal ReservorBank Building
sansas City, issourt -

Tgar Sirt -

o
Davis, sub

On July
Ject in

o
1933, Albert L, dates,oall
caeg.entitled '.'George'?iell

ey

28, 13382z -
e \RE."., .
Z ~Las Y G
Ze: Wy Ll 3
2N O~
RS
B o UpE O
o 7 g
EZIRN
Jas CGo L.
Ly, et al.,

iddnapping”, stored eight articles at- the Weloker Storsge-

and Transfor Company at Denver, Colorado.

These articles

were oponod and exemined todsy, at which-timo it wes as-

cortained thet ono of his suitoase trunke contained a
Thompson submachiné gun, 1921 model, 45 oalibre, Mo. 468s,
also two olips for cartridges esnd one maohine gun dmm

4. In addition to the mschine; gun,
sates' hagpese contained a now Remington autumatio rifle,
30 callbre, 0. 63
yYas alse cuntainagd in the trunk.

carrying numoer 10

'-.‘fith the agsistnngea of

Zremanition Cor

80' Hodel 3.
b7&

——

both {uns

locgsl Lel-

listis expert et lenver, Colorado, five of !e sholls {found

in ::QtGB' belonginea ,\‘I’Bre f’.red m tl_}Q oxuq\e-lﬁ- 41_n‘t9 "":"E:." ,‘-,;-,Q-_vie;.,,'...g;'i-i’
»2-00%tON-battingy-and-the~bullets “@é:‘&"’ob*t’%%ﬁ’é’d"’én&%%’ T

ing forvardod Yo you wiith ¢ho cartridges.

It viill bo noted

that most cf the 45-calibre shells for the machine gun ere
narked i1 & P, while one sholl vas a ilemington. :
ington sholl was fired firot and the shell is narked with
a strip of adhesive tape cuntalnins the figure *1¥, while

the bullet has insoridaed on the butt the letter "R,

othar five

Dowd, of tha Salt Lake

she

ghiot are the il & P ghells.

Thic Rom=

The

The bullot}; wore fired into cotton batting and
hava been wrappdd in cotton, in order that they may bo for-
warded to you without being marrad.

I have 0lso.included in the shipment to you ones
unfired cartridge for oach gune.

G2

On the authorization of Speolal hge

?
/ & ¢

ToREED |
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Speoial sgoat -in Charge ' September 28, 1933

2e
above-mentioned Lullets ecnd shells direct to you at iansas
d4ty vie airmagl, Sxamination by your dballistio azperis
thore may indicatd that one or both of these two guns found
at Denver were .used at the timo of the killing of fepent
Caffory at Xansas cxty.

The United Statea Attorney at Danvor is now tak-
ing the necessary oteys to seoure the oustody of the two

. abova~mentionsd -guna. - - M

Very <ruly yours,

QI /7
Upeolinl Agent .

N
C e s N e v e
i N N
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{;; : - FOR AT JTION OR ACTION
- - P o - e
‘ .. %I‘E_J . ToledN e
’ —M—r—ﬁ—t&ﬂ_—_ ~
Mr. Edwards . —
DIRECTOR Ve fean e
MR- TOLSON_ Mr. Hughes,.,...-
MR. APPEL Mr. CQuinN . aeesem=
MR. BAUGHMAN_____ Mir. LOCK® .cocee=-
MR. CLEGG —_— T SnieeemasmewemT
- MR. EGAN L«n—'*'*‘"‘f'j
' MR. HUGHES _

MISS GANDY
MRS. SKILLMAN__

S UNIT FOUR
L FILES SECTION N
PERSONNEL FILES SECTION
EQUIPMENT SECTION
CHIEF CLERK'S OFFICE
UNIT FIVE
IDENTIFICATION SECTION____
STATISTICAL SECTION__
STENOGRAPHIC POOL
CORRECT
RE-WRITE
RE-DATE

(RX—

PLEASE SEE MF/ 7L Y ) :

RY

HAROLD NATHAN
ROOM 318
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Specisal Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,

Jj U. S. Department of Justice,

Suite L, Federal Building,
Kansas City, Mlssouri.

Dear Sirs

Reference is made to the case entitled VERMON C.
MILLER, with aliases, Identification Order #1195, et al,
OBS‘!BUCTIOI OF JUSTICE, and to a letter dated September 28,
1933, from Special Ageant Val C. Zimmer, at Deanver, Colorado,
to the Kansas City Office, forwarding bullets fired from the
machine-gun of Albert L. Bates, for examinatioca by the
ballistic expert at Ksnsas City, Missouri, in connection vith
the above eatitled cass.

It ie requested that the Division de advised at
the earliest possible date of the flndi.nga of the ballistic
expert.

Very truly yours,

Director.

\wer - ABIC

+70
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Y. 8. Buives of Jnoestigation

'-arhnzntnfihuﬁhz
‘Memphis, Tennessee,
- Octodber 1, 1933,

-

Diréctor,
Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Vashington, D. C,

Dear Sir:

-_Nk,annmu&L
G?Fka"" M. LOOK®.Las
,-----‘-—0"'?“_;.—-—-..

e

NK.NAﬂﬂnhuh-”/
Mrs TO8BN ks
Mr. OlefE.aeoieesr
Mmr. Euwl.l"s.lu.
M. mn..-u»““
mr. Hughes.

There is transmitted herewith my rough draft report in
the case entitled Harvey JP Bailey with aliases et al-Kidnapping,
Victim Charles E.CUrschel, covering the investigation at Hemphis,
Tennessee relative to the apprehension of Fugitives George R. Kelly
and Katherine Kelly. This report is being forwarded direct to the
Division by direction of Agent in Charge J.l., Keith who hdgised
that you had instructed him to have the rough draft report forvarded

for typeing at the Division,

It will be noted that the rough draft report indicates
that a cooy of this report be furnished to the U. S. Attorney at
Kemphis, Tennessee. The question has been raised by igent in Charge
%+ A. Rorer as to whether he should be furnished with ell1 the in-
formation contained in this report ond =21s0 copies of all subseluent

reports,

411 of the vhotographs obtained to date are being forwarde@
with this revort for distribhtion to the offices indicated in the g

report,

Very truly yours,

Jpecla

KAETNRDED

71233 i

aAgent..

Y[
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ORIGIN: OKLAHOMA CITY ORLAHOMA

BIRMINGHAM FILE # 7-?7??7?

REPORT MADE AT: BIIMINGHAB{», ALABAMA

.PERID Di- 9-25-30-33 -

e . e 51 P |
vision ) d 2- '
o “‘.sazh:m S B A v e

f—&m Antonioy &

-Chircago -

TITLE: -"'CHANGED" (STENOGRAPEER PIEASE INSERT CORRECT TITLE APPEARING IN FILE;
MING THE FOLLOWING NAMES AND ALIASB) s

GK)B'GE KELLY BARNES aliases-"MACHINE-GIm KELLY", GEORGE R, KELLY, ROY
_ STEWAR[' €. L, JOBN: .TOHNSON, GEORGE BONNER, J. L. BAKER THOMPSON , GEORGE
KELLY (and other aliases which may be reflected in the file I&MITIVE

KATEERINE KELTI BARNES aliases- KATHERINE KELLY, KATHRYN KELLY, KATHRYN
THORNE KELLY , CATHERINE THORNE KELLY, CATHERINE THORNE, DELORES WHITNEY,

MES. ORA L. SHANNON, DELORES CANNON, KATHERINE BROOKS, MRS. C. L. Jomqsouf»jf‘

(and such other aliases as may appear in the file)-MI‘HVE'

HOEN CALVERT TICEE{OR slias *TI
SE!MOUR EA'ION TRAVIS' ' R I

LANGFORD POLAND RAMSH alias "LANG" /?,vaa}?

CHARLES F. tmscam.-vm'rm LTS

CHARACTER: KIINAPING

- - - . caes eades =
. . [P - R .. e et A s a3 mE et A"
. .
. » . -~ . .
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George Kelly Barnes and wife, Katherine, apprehended
Memptiis, Tennessee, 9=26=33; Fugitive complaints filed at Memphis same date when
Kelly and wife arraigned; entered pleas of not guilty and demanded hegrings which
were set for later date and in default of $100,000,00 bonds each was incarcerated
in the Shelby County Jail, Memphis, On 9-27-33, Barnes and wife waived removal
hearings; removel order signed same date for their appearance in Federal Court,
Oklahoms City, They are held incommmnicado pending perfection of arrangements for
removal, Tichenor and Travis, arrested with Barnes and wife, held in Shelby County
Jeil, Memphis, in default of $100,000,00 bonds after preliminary heatbings before
the United States Commissioner, Memphis, on complaints filed at Memphis on 9-R6-35
charg:.ng them with harboring fuglitjveg, from Justice., Final hearings have been set
for a laeter date, Langford Bamsey,\volu:{tarily submitted to arrest at Memphis on
9-27=33, Corplaint filed 9-28=33 charging Remsey with harboring fugitives fiom
Justice; 'preliminary hearing had 9=-29-33 when Ramsey entered plea of not guilty
and demanded final hearing vhich has been set for October P, 1933 at Memphis. In
defzult of $25,000,00 bond Romsey was incarcerated in the Shelby County Jail,

P,

DETAILS AT BIRMINGEAY, ALIBATLL, e A’“ BIC

A ou"‘ niénisht on Mondzy, Sew+e*n'b ©1973, ‘ssistant

: © Director Harold licthon tele: o;ed Szecizl, Agl'*lt in Ch..rr-e - norer froa Oklzhoma
: City gpd advised that &v— a7 G@orge Ielly azd. his wife, Katherine

vrere at %en his, ;e_.ac.,see, uu‘"t Kelfy h2d dyed his heir yellow end -*.'cnerlnt
Telly was seid—te-hsve—peen vearing 2 red vigs that they had with them two revolvers
or automatics and were %bou.gh-o—%o—be 1%ving ! 'ith one J, C. Tichenor v&nd-the leiter%
brother-in=law in 2 small drick house locetzd ebout one block off Speedwoy Drive et
Memphis; further, that Tichenor'vis nafalyzdd. in his right side end wes said to hewe
o-_acv-atex used car demru et ot the. Centrgl Garage, f_r:..u, zbout +two hours vefore
r, 1?5.";113.11 celled, Ie 1J had sent o telezPan:-from Méumhis, Iir, Unthen instructed the
Specia.l Agent in Charge Rorer and Specialiwgent mele irmmédiate plar

%o proceed to Memphis, bty nlone, and i z ct The. .anprehension of the Rellys before
sybreak, Zhortly therezfter the Dirée el Yr, Rorer from ”'*sha.n,;bon con~
firning the inforaztion that the Ke‘lyﬁ;wére r:hmz.,at—.e—-be in l%em~his and instructel

that zirplanes.te chariered for uediatq‘ tra.vel to Menphis to effect the apprehen-
sion of the Kellys before davm, The Biredtor. :E“ur‘ther sta*ed that Special Agent in'.-
Charge DT ii, Laddof the St, Louis off :
by pla.ne » to Memphis, together with a
rivelat-Meaphis—%

the~¥ellys. The—Lfurther—insiruve +h
ahanld_arvive-~ai Wemnhig Piradl. ﬁhmﬂ ﬁ”‘ medistelyv-see¥ custody- qf- the Kevllys o
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2’ p\Roror 1mediately contacted thé Birmingham airports -
s-ontly : obtaining commereial planes at that time
ne a pilot who chartered his personally owmed plane. (.
was conmwnicated with, by telephone, and advised that he had a plane, but was
not permitted to do any night ﬂying inasmuwh as his plane was not equipped with lights
as required by the Interstate Commerce Commission and, consequently, he would not wnder
take night flying, advised Rorer that the only possibility of obtainin
a plane would be through Atlanta; that the National Guard maintained a flying frield at
Birmingham known as Robert 's Field end which was under the control of Colonel Sumpter -3
Smith whose wife was then commmicated with, by telephone, and advised that Colonel -
Smith was in Montgomery, Alabama. Colonel Smith was located at the Graystone Hotel, -
Montgomery, and advised that he had plenes at Robert's Field with three competent pilos:
but that he did not have authority to act, Ho‘a%od that he would follow instructions
of his superior, General Edward King, at Fort MecPherson, Georgla, eral King was con-
tacted, by telephone, about one o'clock, and after considerable uasion agreed to
furnish the necessary planes and pilots and ordered Colonel Smith to comply with Mr,
Rorerts request. Lieutengpts and were located and two planes
prepared, Resident Agent was advised, by long distance telephone at . -
Memphis, in this matter and requested to obtain the necessary assistance from reliasdle"
Memphis Police officers to locate Kelly's hideput and to prepare the mode of procedure

""""'""~-j-_,-;- for execution at approximately five o'clock on the moring of September 26, 1933, whem :
m T was expected that agents Rorer and —would arrive at Memphis. . ,,_,_A__n..._:.:a
—— v .

INSERT A¥**¥%kkkkkkkkkkik

Spectwi Agent ie—Ghege Rorer and Speedel Agent
took off from Robert's Field, iMeseh Birmingham, Alabama, in two army planes at
appmxinntely three twenty on the mrning of September 26, 1933, and were landed at tho
Memphis airport at five-thirty where they were met by Special Agent

Ser. mtwf the Memphis Police Department. Detectives an
#n wiform officers and were requested, by tele-

phone, to meet agents and Sergeant at a point between the airport and Kelly's oy

eout, but weres not advised of their intended mission. Upon arrival of detectives —;
end and officers @ erd in two cars esd-imaaliatalz=eil’*
<roceeded to 1408 Rayner, which is located approximately one blaock from South Parikway,-
where the two uniform officers coveped the ho&se from the rear, Special Agent in Chargi

Rorer, Agent ?nd Sergean mwwiswsn entered the house by the front &oor i
which was wnloe pecial Agent 3

on instruction of %, Rorg k
his position on the and d tire .
covered either side, ﬁ % e onse ; M‘m’ g !arvsu.t
urned to a ero- at the rigzt of the living-room where they observed two mem Ar
. bed. It was obvious that neither of thess mes w3 Kelly and "». Ro;er ixm 1atel; Ten e

to the rear of the house and through a doo from the rear porch,’

n-th-er bedroom where Katherine Kelly was od. This room wmas fowmd-tode- o.u
d, by a narrow hall, with the front be 2 {n which Tichenor and Travis were. rmd.

\Rorer then saw that Kellx,hﬂ who hed been in the bedroom with Katherine Kelly,° el
proceeded into the front bedroom and w.gu;n ‘eorner with his hatds nzﬁl%-
¥t he wmas covered by Sergeant is WP, Porer started for the rear of the bho

as above mentioned, agent o ‘u'uh him, saw Kelly come into view through
.o - - P - .o - ) LS S —an
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At abouv zsvo m.m, September 26, 1933 agent.rect ,ed'"e-. 1 tance
call from Agent in Charke W. A. Rorer from Birminghamin
gl which time he furnished agent with the above information and instructions.

t immediately attempted to get in touch with Chief of Detectives
t was advised that he was not at home and that they did

'Fhﬁs wire was worded in such a manner as to be unintelligidle at that time, — —

not know where he could be reached. Agent then called Police Headjuarters
and was advised that no detectives were then at headquarters and that
they believed that the four men who had been on night duty had gone home,
Agent then contacted Detective Sergeant whom agent knew to
be efficient and relisble and willing to work at any time and requested
that he meet agent in fifteen minutes at an appointed place. At the appointed
time and place agent met Sergeant and furnished him with the information
which had been received from A in Charge Rorer.,
Agent and Sergeant hen checked the city directory of
Memphis and it was noted that it reflects that John C, Tichenor lives at
1408 Rayner and that he is a salesman for the Chip Barwick Chevrolet
Company; it was also noted that i#2 Rayner Street intersects South Parkway,
known as the speedway, and that 1408 was the sixth house from the intersection
of these two streets, It then appeared that this was the house mentioned in
the information furnished but it was thought desirahle to check further
in order to determine for certain whether this was in fact the house,
Sergeant advised that he kmew the night man at the Peabody
Garage which is located next to the Peabody Hotel and it wes ascertained at
the Hotel that this garage is operated by the same man who operates the
Central Garage, which is located at 202 Union Avenmue, about one block from
the Peabody Hotel, Sergeant and agent then contacted the night man
at the Peabody ¥ximxk garage and he stated that he did not kmow who operated
the used car lot in connection with the Central Gmmage, but that the night .
man at the Central Gerage would probably be ablé to furnish this information,. -
shed the name of the night man at the Central Garage and Sergeant
stated that he had known this man for twenty years and that he could
be depended on., Agent and Sergeant then contacted the night man at
the Central Gerage and he advised that a man by the name of Tichenor whom & fawrne
theg-eedl "Tich" operates the used car lot; that this man is paraligzed on
one side; that he has been there for about two months, but that he does not
know much about him and does not know where he lives, The men at the two above
mentioned garages were furnished no_information but were requested to make
no mention that agent and Sergeant had asked any questions and they
Promised to do 80, 5 1 2@ H 12 BOAGOT L-+1 Dot c-,vq.a.t-,r.t os BT OA L@ o @ me m@t
man at the Central Garage stated that Tichenor had been at tb» garage at
about five the evening before; that he was driving a Ford or Chevrolet and
hed a man with him who stayed in the car; that Tichenor received a telephone
call from Western Unjon and took a message over the phone and then told .- -
VWestern Union to send a copy out to his house, Agent then proceeded to
the Western Union office and was shown a copy of a telegram which wag
sent at Fort Worth, Texas at 12:37 P.M, 9-25-33 and was addressed to
J. C. Tichenor care the Central Garage, ”‘emph.ie and which was signed "Lang". .

hAgent and Sergeant thenproceeded to the vicinity of 1#Sfix

1408 Rayner Street and located the house at that address. It was noted tha.t____
it was located about a block off of S.Parkway drive and was the.sixth house.--
in a row of brick houses on the left hand side going East. No inquiries - .
were made in this neighborhood., - - - I ToTTmmrmTT
Sergeant

advised that he would be able to get Detective
Sergeant an and a squad oar on a few mimutes —-;
notice and 1T Wae declded best nmot to call these men wuntil short}y before

ceamta® .., AN
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arrived with agents m end QNN =t 8:20 A.M. and egent
Keith at 7o

At--Police Headquarters Travis gave his name as S,E., Travis and stated that he
is thebrother-in-law of J.C. Tichenor. He stated that he had lived at Tichemor's _
home for several‘months but denied that he knew the identity of Kelly, I t was obvious
that at that time he did not desire to talk freely. J.R. Tichenor was talked to by agent
Rorer and sltho professing to tell all he knew, obviously was untruthful and evasive and
denied knowledge of Kelly's identity. Only a small emount of information of value was
obtained from Tichenor during the morning of the arrest butfinally in the after-nom
he made admissions which are hereinafter set out in his written statement. At Avprexémmdia):
9:90 A.M.Spetial Agent in Charge Ladd and three agents arrived and agents were placed on
guard with machine guns, Agent Rorer ascertained tthat the police were permitting police
officexks to walk back and observe thosearrested and arrangements were entered into for

. the transfer of all the orisoners to the County Jail where they could be better ‘cared for,

kept secluded, and on a top floor rather than a ground floor as was the case in the
Memphis City .Tail. The Chief of Police and other officers were interfer"ing consideradbly
in routine matters and offering too many suggestions, particularly with Teference to
transportdtion of the prisoners to Oklahoma City and in further view of the fact that

the press reporters could not be evaded, it was obvious thatthe case could be better handle
with the prisoners in the County Jail,

Immediately after Kelly add the others were placed in gail agent obtained a copy
of the telegram to Tichenor mentioned previously in thex report mmixfarrixiredxkirksxeaxy
and also obtained a copy of a telegram sent in answer to the above mentioned telegram.
These copies were furnished to Agent in Charge Rorer who immediately furnished the
contents of the telegrams to Driector J.E. Hoover by televhone.,The information as to the
telegram received by Tichenor had been furnished by agent to Agent in Charge Rorer at
the time of his arrival ¥rom Birmingham, The telegrams mentioned above read as follows:

DA118 49/51 DL WD FIWORTH TEX 25 1237P

J C TICHENOR
CARE CANTRAL GARAGE PHONE 848l1 MFS

DEAR CHOLLY HA? SEVERAL TOUGH BREAKS RiN INTO SEVERAL RAIN STORMS
CAUSED BRAKE TROUBLE DEAL FELL THROUGH TRIED TO GET LATER
APPOINTMENT E!T PROSPECT WAS AFRAB‘IR IMPOSSIBIE CHANGE HIS NIND
DONT WANT TO BRING HOME A SAD TAIE CAN GO ON IF ADVISABLE WIRE
INSTRUCTIONS HERE ANSWER WESTERN UNINN GAINSVILLE TEXAS

LANG

108P SEP 25 1933 -

HEMPHIS TENN VIA GAINESVILLE TEX SEP 26 25 1033

LANGFORD P RAMSEY - A“ biC .

WILL CALL WESTERV UNION ABIMORE OKLA ' . £

CONTINUE TRIP AS INSTRUCTED MOTIER FINE NOW
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“" A& sodn as possible, on instructions from igent in Charge Rorer, agent §

attempted to communteate with United States Attorney William McClenahan xzk who °

was at Jackson, Tennessee, Agent was advised that Mr., McClanshan had left Jackson and\
was on his way to Memphis. On his arrival 4n Memphis he was contacted and authorized ~ |
~agent ta file complaints against ®ichenor and Travis charging them with conspiracy to
violate section 141 of the criminal code, that is, conspiracy to harbor a fugiti

from justice. Agent filed fugitive complaint against George and Kethryn Kel'y and
complaint against Tichenor and Travis before United States Commissioner Lester H.
Brenner at Memvhis, Tennessee on 9-26-33 and warrants for all parties were issued, .
These varties were all armainged before Commissioner Brenner at Shelby Conty Jail, g
all demanded a hearing and hearing was set for a future date, “In'default of $100,000 «~
bond each George Kelly, Kathryn Kelly, J.C. Tichenor and S.E, Travis were commited to
the Shelby County Jail, On 9-27-33, George and Kathryn Kelly signed a waiver in ’
vhich they admitted their identity and waived removal hearings and are now being held ~
incommunicado pending perfection of arraingments to remove them to Oklshoma City. {

!

. Hearings a# to Tichenor and Travis have not beem set. :
During the afternoor of 9 -26-33, J,C. ,icnenor was interviewed by Agents L
in Charge W,A, Rorer, D,M. Ladd, and thée and after much questioning and
hesitency on his part he furnished the follo¥ing written statement as to his
connection with Kelly.The origimal of this statement is being hel@ in the Birmingham
File:: '

- s A

éet out written statement of J.C. Ticl;xig;?‘:—'::\

-

Travis mszla:-alsoqqestione4at length by Agents in Charge W .A+. Rorer, §
D.M.Ladd and this agent and the pertinent facts obtained from the interview
reduced to writing which st-tewent Travis signed and which is as follows: The
original of this statement is being plcaed in the Birmingham File. '
&
4

Copy St&temekt of Travis::

At the time of arrest Twavis had in his possession three one dollar bills;
Tichenor had in his possession $16,00 consisting of one ten dollar bill and six ones;

" Katheryn Kelly had in her possession $65.00 made up of one twenty and fives, This money
was examined by Agent4in Charge Keith and “geré—in—Shangs WIr Rorer and Xit was found
that is W& not the marked money paid in he Urschel case. The twenty dollar bill
found on Xatheryn Kelly is Federal Re‘é’é‘%{ﬁlﬁote £'8°17858054 A, KKelly's fillfold was ¥
found i{n his coat but contained no money. It contains a slip of paper which hrs A\
the'following names, addresses and telephone numbers written on it:

- -- -Yyde Park 8149

A\\ » wood 8053
Webster 0064
%\U At-6629 - '
Webster 7157
- zvozfu)& c
c

It is thought tiat these nemes and addresses are Chicago', Ill. addresses’
and teleohone numbers,




T
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Registration Card #464869, dated 2-20-33 issued to

."of a doctor who examined Barnes on 1-7-25 {ch showed that he was given the"

--The billfold-also containd a card of "Joe's Sandwich Shop, 276 South Front,
telephone 8-17857 wit: the statement "quick delivery” on it. This is apparently -the
address of a boZtlegving joint in Memphis, & 4wyl sear ,wbin /bl clavich, cons O
d Ourb«mw

In addition the billfold contains a State of Illinois Motor Vehicle

Cicero, .Fllinois for a Ghevro et Sedan Motor #3496062, ser!a! Ham- !, !953
model, and is signed and a receipt reflecting t‘xat% »
3 own Ol Clcer c1ty tag #3979 for the year 1933, earlags

paid $5.00 and receiv ;
I R
- All the abovegnt oned ar icl are be ing 3 3 o

At the éome ) Tichenor was found a 1931 model Chevgﬂl ef.095¢h m9tor, L,
#2116444, Tennessee license #293-504 whibkh agent was adv1sed “en in “the vossession
of Travis for about two months. Travis stated that he -\urchased this car through

PTichenor, At the ftto Theft Bureau, Memvhis Police De ent it was learned tant
Tennessee licnese #293-504 was issued to Memphis, Tenn.

- for a Ghevroiet Coach motor /2116444, There is no theft report on this car, Special

Agent checked the records at the office of the County Clerk which reflect

that _the above memtioned license plates were purchased January 16, 1933 byg. .
and taat they have not been transferred to any other party. -
. INSERT CC) Ao
arrested, Sergeant { P

On the morlnng that Ehe Kelly's and others wer
’of the Memohis Police Department advised agent tiat as he drove in. to tie city -
t1at morning on highway #51 north of the city he saw a Cadillac five passenger coupe
bearing Illinois License #613210; that this car was occupied by a man and a woman and.
that there ap peared to be two men lying down in the lrack of the car, The License’
number of this car was broadcast®} over the police ra&ia immediately with instructions
to check the car and its occupants if located, So far nothing has been seen«or heard

of the car or its occupants.

After the arrest of Kelly it was learned that he is well knowa to mg“g people
in Memphis; that he attended the grade schools and high schools of the c¢ity and was
ma¥ried taere, and that his former wife and their two childremn now live in Memohis,
*Chief Deputy. Sheriff, advised agent that he knows Kelly well as
George Kelly Barnes; that he is the son of George F, Barnes, a representative of the
New York Life Insurance Company at Memphis, and a reputable manj; that Kelly went to
e school at Memphis and graduated from Central High School; that he married
daughter of a levee contractor and that they had two children; that Kelly and -
have been -divorced for several years and that she has remarried and lives
at 1930 Mignon with her husband He statedthat Kelly was at one time the
society bootlegger of Memphis; that he did not run with any gang when at Memphis. -
He exhibited to agent a record from the Districét Attorney Gemeral's officemhich
reflects th&t on 5-30-24 George Barnes and arres bed with

and and were charged with ‘prsesssion of liquor; that he was’,
indicted on 6-10-24 and on 10-10-24 he was found guilty by a jury and was fined .
$500.00 and was sentenced to serve six months in the Shelby County Penal Farm, quphis
Tennessee; that his father then got in twouch with Govemor Peay of Tennessee and the:
Governor gave a respite until 1-5-26, and that Barnes then left the city and had no%
been se r heard of since that time. He advised that the record contains the r

Wasserman test and was foynd to have syphilJiis in an advanced stage,
| All b’lc
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3 On mumerous occassions Agent Rorer and other agents endeavored to
,‘ question Kelly on this and other cases but he steadfastly refused to
; talk and stated that he would say anything he intended to say when he
‘ was placed on the witness stand during the trial, He admitted that his .
i ..true name 4is George-Kelly Barnes, the son of ,Geo;gg Barnes S of
“ - luemphie , and was reared in llemphis where he was in tHé liquor business-
i " until 1925. He stated that he went from here to Tulsa, Oklahoma where
! he was in the liquor business and that during 1926 lived in an apartment
I on Elm Street in San Franciso, California, but was not engaged in any
: business or crimes. He refused to state where he left his sixteen cylinder
j . _. Cadillac Sedan, property of Kathryn Kelly, but admitted that he left it
i with friends in Chicago, which information Kathryn had previously furnished
X . to agent Rorer., Kelly stated that some time around the last few days in
A August 1933 he was in Biloxi, Mississippi. Vhile standing on the street
\ . one day he heard a newboy cry the dally headlines to the effect that
Kelly was then in Biloxi. He stated that he did not return to his hotel
\ but immediately left Biloxi , leaving a large handbag, large enough to
\ hold two machine g uns at the hotel,
that this baggage contained several suits of clothes and other clothing,
and a 45 calidbre Colt U. S. Army automatic Pistol.pHe stated that lirs
elly could probably furnish the name of the hotel; that he registered
at the hotel for one mght under the name of J. L. Baker, lirs. Kelly
advised that Imxdmiwi i x she believed the hotel to
be nemed Evelyn. SAC Rhea Whitely was requested by telephone to conduct
investigation at Biloxi and on 9-28-33 advised by telephone that he had
agcertained that J.L. Baker, who was identified by hotel employees at
the Avalez Hotel at Biloxi as Xelly mx# had registered at said hotel
on 8-24~33 and had checked out on 8-26-33; that he gave his address as
Coleman, Texas. No baggage was left at this hotel. It was arcertained that
there is no Evelyn hotel in Biloxi but from description furnished by o
Kelly the Tourist Hotel, which was formerly known as the %gfon 1, '
was located and it _£ t red._ﬂaaw\m er the
name of J.L. Baker (on 8-26- . Whitley advised that he found two
bags, one large suit case, and a small ziprer bag. In the baggage was found
a 45 calibre U. S. Army automatic pistol #C-123691 practically new. There
was also left_in hisroom several magezines with stamps thereon indic&king
eh,\l\ﬂhaﬂ purchase at ﬁllinger, Texas, Vhitley stated that the laundry in the bags L

Th VW11 956100968 ;.;"u-...o?q- XXX, He Baid

indicated that shirts had been purchased in Iinneapolis and Tulsa. Some
" of the shirts bore laundry marks ™ R.G.S." At the request of nt Whitley

Kelly was asked whether he purchased any amunition from* b—'C

Biloxi and he stated that he had not. At the request of W elly

was questioned concerning & Chevrolet with Texas license which was 'believed

to have had in Bilozi which was believed by Vhilley to have been used

in a robbery there. lé «Stated that vhen he fled from Biloxi he left his

Chevrolet Sedan with Texas license thereon, but later returned and obtained "

it and that he is positive that it was not used in any robbdery. o

: Kathryn Kelly had previ ously advised Agent Rorer that when ‘._,,:4_-;,

they learned that lirs, Kelly's sixteen cylinder Cadillac had been identified

. by the Govermment, that they left it with friends in Chicago where it now

is. Neither would state where this car was left. ’
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“hile susridng Federal prisoner George KEwetk, he o
ergased In conversation oa freiueat occassious, the- sus‘bstance of ‘nuch iz =
followss. Mﬂq& vas asked vhether he hoé been engeged in a legitimate--
uccupation and answered"I have never tworked,I have been engaged in the liquor
_.racket and operated road howses". Relative to acyjuaintances JXEubds Btated he-
Imew Lee®Turner well, hayi ng served time with Turner in Leavenworth Prison,

Turner having made h-un, m%a, a nine tube radjo set while confined. He:

further stated he was wekl acquainted with Francds Keating, Thomas Holdern,

Bernard Phillips, Robert Loftus, Frank Nash, Thomas Kehoe and the Eagan and -
Shelton gangs in and about East St.Louis and Chicago, Ilinois. He discussed _ -
the personalities of the above named individuals and especially referred to

Thomas Holden, stating "Holden has a lot of guts", and that Keating was less
active and more quiet. He also related the circumstances under which Holden

and Keating were arrested at Fansas City and added that these two individuals
were advised to leave Kansas City and stop playing golf some three& orior

to their arrest, but instead of leaving town they merely changed apartments

and contimued to play golf on another course. At this time Mﬁé¥ gtated

he ceased playing golf, even tho fond of the geme, because I.0's were being p2=—
placed at various golf courses. He added that it would not be long until

I70fs would be placed at 211 smes stations and most anyplace.

ﬁstaus dtscussed Robert Loftus, a:d mrticuiétly his poor juﬂ cement
in holdin~ 1z ond robbins Dants singlc honded, fing thet his' score s very s
high, mening Doftus hsd realized large e.'-'.‘;ozmts of roney in ezch job. kﬂ‘ﬂéé’
referred to a recent killing by Loiftus while robbing an Indiana bank as an
example of the poor ju-:lgement on therart of Loftus, adding he had shot the
bonk employee because the latter hed placed the time lock .on the safe, -

tiap also discussed Harvey Zailey, praising him for his good
Judgement ard nerve in his criminal activities, citing as an example his failure
tnérenst arrest at Ardmore, Oklahoma after his recent escape from Dallas, County
Jail, Texas,. Hbried added that Bailey realized he did not have a chance as -
his carned. three shells, but was loaded with other shells not the proper - -=
calidbre, for the purpose of makmg same appear fully loaded. He also stated
Bailey often carried several extra machine guns when he "pulled" a job alone,

In connection with his own criminal activities, RKékk) alleged
he had, since the Urschel affair, owned six different automobiles, one Buick
coupe which was a good car for his own personal use, the others being small -
cars, Fords and Chevrolets, wiich would never create suspicion on the pe.rt
of anyone, He also insisted he had been on the move since the Urschel - e e
kidnapping and stated it been necessary for him to travel alone, a.nd for
this reason he had not, for a period of six weeks, known the whereabouts .
of his wife Kathryn, but at times had learned where she had been. kedde)f also

mv

~ stated he now owns several cars, Fords, Chevrolets, two Cadillacs, one twelve

cylinder and one sixteen cylinder, the latter for the use of his wife, but -
refused to disclose where they m:.located. He added that it was possible
for him to purchase any make of car, obtaining delivery. of same within fifteen.
minmutes, in any large city, adding that such purchases were necessary amd - -

essential in his business, ‘frth-w—emite NFAMY advised he now ownes a 1_-1_.219."
machine guns, and other weapons, relating in detail, the best way to use .
same effectively. He also stated that the- use of a machine gun for his pnrposes
vhich was at close range, was most effective without the stock,and demonstaated.
this use by standing up and indictaing with his hands that the butt should - .
be placed on the hip, adding,"wouldn't have a machine gun withount the. front
hand grip" . He also related and demonstmzted how he could and had carried a -
machine gun under his overcoat in a spring clip fastened on his belt on -
his right hip. He also related that he had, on mumerous occsions in crowd
streets, carried a machine gun in a paper bag, when he was not wearing an"o_n::n'.-.:
overcoat. Further, at one time he owned a square saxaphone -case in which he ca¥ri
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a machine gun. This case had no locks or fasteners except the handles which

crossed as on & dbrief case, thus permitting instant access thereto. He also
_related that he had and did Zown various makes of revolvers and automatics -

& 45 automatic was in the trouser watch
pocket with the handle of the gun concealed under the vest.

Further during these conversations he stated that at the time of his
arrest in Memphis it was useless "to feed anyone on the ingide" as he realized
the house was surrounded and an escape on the outside was impossible. He further
stated he had remained on the porch of the Tichenor home all during the night
because he belleved, in fact knew, that all Federaz/raid.s in this case had
been made at night, and added that had an effort béen made to effect arrest
during the night, the result might have been differ¥nt. When questioned as
to whether he was possessed of additional arms, particularly machine gums,
during the night of his arrest, he merely smiled and stated ™ you can never
tell". At this point K stated "the boys arresting Bailey in Texas had
plenty of guts going in there at night",

Vhen questioned as to whether there was anyone with him during the
night of his arrest other than those arrested with him, he replied with a
laugh"You'll never know". K@t also stated he had doubted that anyone
would endeavor to arrest him during the day time and for this reason had
waited #ntil daylight to go to bed. He also stated that had he not feared
injury to his wife he would have done some shooting, but under the circumstances
did the wise thing, adding that Frank Nesh had been sent up for fifty years
in Kansas and only di 4 eleven months, .

Concerning the present hiding place of his weapons smiled

and again referred to Frank Nash's egcape after serving eleven months in
Kanses, end further added that he, aémy, may, in the future, have use
for his guns and cars, i .

Relative to the threatening letters sent to ¥r, Keenan, mv vhen
asked why he wrote t’em, stated "I thought they might do some good", adding
that Keenan was responsible for the "Rotten treatment" handed Xix Urxmximxl
out to thexdifferxmk defendants in the Urschel case, He readily admitted
placing his fingerprints on these letters, stating he did not possessthe
right kind of ink to make them clear,

¥ith further reference to the travels of Pflidd/and his wife he
advised that they had frequently stopped at the Harrison Hotel Harrison
and State Streets Chicago, Illinois.

Vhen asked & direct question concerning this case, the actual
kidnapping of Urschel, would smile and evade the question, expressing
his hatred for a "aquealer" citing n the cagse at
Alton, Illinois, During the conversations in w the above Iinformation
vas pbteined Kgobby boassed of his kmowledge and contacts with various law mx
enforcement agencies throughout the United States, however he evaded the detail
thereof but indicated he had personal and fhrst band knowledge.-

also adbised thet he oums a fzrm of seventeen hundred =zcres

adjoining the Shanunon farm in Texas; that he has leased one thousand acres
to the Perry Pipe Line Co. on a one eighth royalty bas#z. He also stated
that he has 2 $25,000,00 home in Fort ¥orth, Texas and ‘other property in
West Texas; that he has eleven bales- e} 2 tton oxf Mnf from last year. -

- On 9-29-33 he stated that;’ ‘the- ne mah ls;id.napped will never come backe
“He will not have a chance to talk,:, Hi»etai:bd ;tha;w S that he will .
plead guilty because " a million and‘ Ope.'t "*,“ “een; ha.pnen within six months",
emt he feels that he has not a chafig 5 patj-:'the’ case, public opinion and so
forth being egainst him. He statc"tha‘;“' tbe‘ﬁt&‘?e case now pending a.gainst
him is no good; that they can't conv:.c%
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Special Agent submitted the following memorandum as to
‘his conversations with d KathryyKelly:

Kelly told how he used a sub-machine gun. Said 1% had cost him
over $70,000,00 to live during the past few years. He admitted writing threaten
"ing 16tters stating that he would get Urachel if Urschel testified against
certain people; that he placed his fingerprints on the letters mailed at -
Chicago. He stated that he was in the liquor business in Oklahoma City
snd had men operating two trucks and four Dodge cars bringing synthetic .-
"scotch" from St Louis, Missouri. He stated that he owns one of the finest

'homem rth, Texas and a farm mear Mineral Wells, Texmns. He advised
that)! Whiskey in Tulsa, Oklahoma about two hundred to three
lmnd.red q_uarts daily and as high as seven hund.red. quarts on Saturd.a.y: thet

Kelly a.dvised. that he saw Hold ' and. Keating freq_uently after their
escape, in Chicago, St Paul, Minneapolis and other places. He stated that
he offered to plead guilty to the instant charge and would take life but
that Urschel demanded that he "kick back™ all the money; that he then went to
-Oklahoma City and sent & man to Bailey's lawyer to make a deal dbut that the
deal did not go thro

Kelly stated t he fears that he will be prosecuted for robbdery
with arms in Oklahoma; that if he is not charged with that he will plead
guilty to the Urschel kidnapping,

Kelly advised that he spent twenty-five to thirty dollars a week
| for "slugs" for practicing with machine gun and has "lined uwp" walnuts
on a fence and knocked all off with machine gun, A

He stated that he realizes that public opinion is against him; that
he will plead guilty to kidnapping Urschel but will not "squeal™ on the others,
He stated that he would rather get fifty years in a state penitentiary than
ten years in Federal penitentiary because he can "buy out" of,\state
penitentiary. He was-questioned as to his guns and automobiles and he
s8aid"they are safe" and refused to tell where they are and said guns
"will be good for twenty years™; that he might have a friend going out
of the penitentiary who could use them. He stated that he had a large suit
cese in which he carried two machine guns., -

Eelly stated that he was not in on the Kansas City killings. He told
of many bank robberies in various places and spoke of the participants
as third perséns, His description of the details gave belief that he did the
bagk robbing“himself, Kelly was questioned at lenghth about Vernon Miller -
and he said that he would not "put my finger on Miller if I was facing the
chair". He said that he had heard liller say that he, lfiller, would not be
teken alive; that he wmmidxwill try to "kill every man who charges him and
then put the last slug through his own head".

Kelly stated that two of the witnesses in the Urschel trial ha.ve

‘1lied against Kathryn, his wife, if the newspapers ha.ve quoted the witnesses
correctl,y.

o ed up,th

w 1f\SAC Kejth
pdat 1r, KeitK in-every

pr(\ promises .\jgent
%t Eelly could ANy

sh can't he he said\the #God Dsm . -
added "2 a g€y has milliond,why shouldn't
She stated tha4f she kwmxx learns that Felly
1ty, she"\-nn tell more",

he fork up a\few thous
will plead
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At Ltaweekirky5:30 A.M, September,
at the Shelby County Jail apd gt

was interviewed by Agent
Barnes was g other-in-law until gbout

wanted to surrender, I

advised hisrthat George wlery

ven years ago; that about a month

e’ to Memphis, called the Ramsey home, and asked that scmeone

come tG 4th and Poplar and get him; that he went and got Kefkep and took

him home and later to Tichenor's house; that aaid the heat was on him

and that he wanted a place to stay over night and to keep out of sights that
bﬁ stayed at Tichenor's about a then left and came back on 9-22-33,

.at which time he was accompanied: bi‘q:ttie Arnold girl. At the& time Eelly

told him that he wanted Mrs. Xelly's clothes at Oklahoma Chty and her

furs at Brownswood, Texas on the farm of Cass Coleman who would also have

information; that the little girl should go with Ramsey and would locate;the fax

that he, Ramsey, left 9-24~33 and drove to the farm of Coleman nesr

Santa Axma.. Texas and contacted a man wvho <+told him that the place was

surrounded and that he had better leave; that he stayed about three mimutes

and then went to Fort Vorth, Texas from where he gsent a message to Tichenor;

“that at Fort VWorth he placed the girl on a train and proceeded to Gainsville,

Texas where he did not receive the expected message from Tichenor but did

receive it at Ardmore, Oklahoma and as instructed in the wire proceeded to

Oklahoma City where he finally contacted Arnmold and wife but did not get

the clothes because they had been put up for hotel bills, All the details

of this interview are not being set out as they are contained in later

statement made by Ramsey,

At the time Ramsey was arrested he had in his possession the telegram
sent to him by Kelly through Tichenor which read as follows: "Contimue Trip
a8 instructed mother fine now", signed "Jack". He had one imxg bag with
a8 few clothes and a bdillfold containing four dollars and some personal -
letters of no interest,

- The original of the above referred-to telegram is being placed 1n
the Birmingham file.

. He alsoshad. in his possession 1933 model Chevrolet Sedan which was at
that time checked by Sergeant#!ﬂemphie Police Department, who then had the
car stored in the Joe Klaus garage. is car was checked b?(‘hgentswﬂ‘ma11 and ro:d
to bear motor #3496062 serial #1CA0215618 Arkansas licemse plates 52 appea

the Chevrolet, The car contai
b avebeen on "‘:'3" &305&%81_1;%%&3}“(; on ngh in Cha.rée JJM. Kegnh

: e same statements made to Keith in the presenseeof

Agent in Charge D. M.Ladd and this ‘agent. He then agreed to have the

statements reduced to writing and stated that he would sign the statement.: -

The statement of Ramsey was then reduced to writing by this agenthhich is

as followslThe original of this statement is being placed in the 1rmingham nle
(set out statement of Ramsey)

Ramsey then read the statement and made a couple of corrections
in £k his own handwriting but refused to sign it. Em stated to Agent in -
Charge D.M. Ladd and this agent that the statement was the truth but that e
it looked topbed on paper; that the statement would put him in Leavenworth --—=
‘and that he did not want to sign it He stated that he would make a written
statement the next day in which he wished to put in certain explanatory
statemepts.

'.Z-y

On authority from United States Attorney Willlam McClanahan . -
complaint was filed against Ramsey on 9-28-33 before U: S. Commissioner -"‘j“
lLester H, Bremmer, lMemphls, Tennegsee by Agent in Charge J.H, Keith, "
charging Ramsey with harboring kx a fugitive from Justice, and also vrith

consp iracy to harbor a fugitive from justice. On 9-29-33, he was arraigned gt
before United States Commissioner Brenner, yemphis Tenn., and demdnded a _ . -
nreliminare haarine which was set for 10-7-33 And th Aefaumlt af 295 . ONFws



A Jail one s, called at the County Jail

” and stated t ho now resides at his
-~ home; ' friendly with Ramsey's younger sister and

b‘1 that about a month ago told her father that Ramsey's sister had

told her that "Machine Gun" y is implicated in_ the O ggzem, &
case was her brother-in-law., Upon receipt of this infoéi%i%g%t eﬁﬁmw

family wag dbrought from the family residence, 1930 Mignon, to the Shelby County
Jail 'bi Deputy Sheriffs where they were questioned at length by Specizl Agent

. Mrs. Dells Ramsey, mother of Iangford Ramsey, stated tha
she is fifty one years of age; a widow and has resided with her children at the
above address for the past several years, She further stated that she has lknown
George Kelly, under the nsme of George Barnes, for the past fifteen years; that
approximately fourteen years ago he married her daughter, and they live«
together for about six years after which her daughter left him, because of his

: alleged toubles over liquor law violations. Immediately after her daughter left

ERAER Kelly he is said to have left llemphis and was not heard from until about three

1 years ago when he came to Memphis and telephoned Mrs, Ramsgey advising her that
i he was th towvn and desired to see her, He stated that he would call at her res=
jdence., However, he falledto keep the appointment and she heard nothing further

of or from him until sbout a year ago when he agaln returned to Memphis and .

telephoned Mrs., Ramsey stating that he desired to see her; that he wanted to

talk to her about some money that he owed Mrs, Ramsey, In compliance with his .

request YMrs, Ramsey stated that she met Kelly in front of the Parkway Hotel at

Liemphis and he directed her to an aubomobile parked In front of the hotel..

They entered the car and talked of various matters; particularly with reference

to money Mrs, Ramsey hoped to obtain from Kelly, In this connection it may be _

stated that Mrs, Ramsey advised that during the time her daughter was marriedto

Kelly, Mrs., BRamsey had been forced to provide for them; that she spent approxi-

mately ten {housa.nd. dollars on them and Kelly had often expressed his intention

of reimbursi‘ng’Mra. Ramsey. However, he has not given her any money whatever an
has made no attempt to repay her beyond his several promises that he intends-to
do so, On the occasion of the visit, above referred~to, Mrs. Ramsey claims that

Kelly told her that he had just come to Memphis by plane and intended to leave

the following day., He ‘d1d not state where he had come from or where he intended

going, Mrs, Ramsey stated that she heard nothing further from Kelly until about
one month ago, perhaps early in September, when he called heér residence and~Ti
advised her that he was #topping at the Ti)fchenor home for a few days and woruld
like to see her, Mrs, Ramgey claims that, although Kelly made no mention of his
regson for wishing to see her, she believed that he desired to discuss his .. %
financial obligations to her and, perhaps, make some payment of money to her;

And $he, her son Iangford, and daughter went to the Tifchenor home,

On the ococasion )4. this visit lrs, Ramsey stated that she was rised to::

observe that "leorge Barmes had light hair™ and she asked him what had happened

He is sald to have advised Mrs, Ramsey that he dyed his hair, because he wanted

" to hide from some one, Tuestioned as to whether Mrs, Ramsey sought. furthéx .

N

information as to Kelly's reason for dyeing his hair and from whom he mi@t\be

hifing, she replied that she did not; that she realized that he had been in -
trouble before he left Memnhir and ahe mrearmed +hot ha wme a+d1T maddlum~ 2ada
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-Bimsey claimed that the visit with Kelly at the Ti/c‘hemor home lasted for
“about two hours during the course of which Kelly told her that he had some
farm land in Texas on which he was prospectigg for oil; that he hoped to
strike oil after ‘which he would bde in a position to repay Mrs. Ramsey.
According to Mrs, Ramsey,Kelly made no mention of the location of his farm lanc
in Texas, nor did she aaf: him where his farm might be located., Kelly is said
to have further stated.that he had remarried, but did not dbring his wife with ]
At this point Mrs, Ramsey was questioned as to whether any one else was presen
in the Ti{chenor home other than /herself, her son and daughter and Kelly, She
replied that there were no otheg‘ersons there; that Tigchenor had come in
during their visit, but remained only a.few moments after which he depadted.

" Mrs, Ramsey was questioned at length concerning Kelly's furthe:
statements, particularly as to whether he had made mention of any kidnapings
or had indicated to her that the source of money he hoped to obtain from his
alleged farm land might possidly be ransom or ill-gotten money., Mrs. Ramsey
denied that Eelly had intimated to her, or her daughter and son, that he had
been involved in any trouble whatever or that he intended to receive money fro
any source other than his alleged oil lands, She further stated that neither
she nor her son and daughter had entered into any private conversation with
Kelly on that occasion and that anything was discussed other than family
matters and Kelly's usual promises that he intended to repay Mrs. Ramsey,
After that visit Mrs, Ramsey claims that she, her son and daughter returned .,
to their home and she did not again see Kelly. She, admitted that her son,h
told her that he had seen Kelly on a few occasions thereafter, but denied that
he had confided to her any information that Kelly might have given to Langford

Vhen questioned concerning langford Ramsey's recent trip to
Coleman, Texas, estemesddix as agent for Xelly, Mrs, Ramsey denied that she
hzd prior kowledge of her son's mission @R, that she Imew Kelly was agsin
in Menphis. In this connection she stated that her son hes been practicing law
at 'emphis for the past three yecrs; that he has occassionally left tovm to
confer wvith clients and she had never concerned herself with his trips out of
Memphis, On Saturday, September 28, 1933, Mrs. Ramsey claims that her son
Iengford advised her that he had to leave Memphis to see a client. He did not
tell lirs. Ramsey vhere he vas going nor did she question him, To the best of
her knowledge Langford left liemphis early Sunday morning, September 2#, and
Mrs, Ramsey claims that she did not see him leave, However, she recalled that
he did not wse his car and she belleved that he had possibly left town by trai
She stated that she heard nothing further from him until Tuesday evening,” -
September 26, 1933, when she received a telegram from some town in Texas, name
not recalled, but bedieved to be Crystal Springs, from Langford/in which he .
stated that he hoped to be in Memphis the following morning, Mrs., Ramsey clain
that she thought it odd that her son should have goneto Texas, but gave no-
further thought to the matter until Wednesdsy morning, September 27, 1933, "whe
her son called her, about five-thirty; tolc her that he had jJust arrived in-
tova; that he had read the papers and was going to the CountyWall to see-what
he could do for Kelly. The next 1morm...tion Mrs, @

o ——e

Yrs. Ramsey vehemently denied that she Xmew her son had. 'begg
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involved in this natter. She denied that she iz acquainted with Katheryn
Kelly; that she had seen her son ,Langford,in possession of any automobile
other than his owm; that she had seen or heard from Kelly since early Sept-
ember, as previously noted, or that she had seen ome Ger: narnold or had any
intimation whatever that her son might have been negotiating with Kelly or
any one else in connection vith this matter,

tated that she is nineteen years o0ld; single
and resides with her, mother at 1930 Mignon, lMemphis, She admitted having visi-
ted Kelly at the Ti!chenor home, about four weeks ago, in company with her
mother and her brother langford. She stated that she had not been advised
prior to the visit where she was going, However, on reaching the Ti#chenor hom
she was told, by her mother, that they were going to visit her former brother—
in-law, George Barnes, Miss Ramgey's further statements with respect to the
visit with Kelly at the Tidchenor home are gubstantially the s as thoseydf
her motherts, and she likewise denied that there had been any Yivate conver~
sations between Kelly, her mother, her brother empd herself, She denied that
one else was at the Tigchenor home during their visit, but claimed that
Tipchenor came in for & few moments and departed.
Vhen questioned as to whether Kelly had made any statements
ven any indication of his identity in connection writh this matter
denied that he had., She further denied that she had mzde any statement
r ony ope else that "Miachine Gun Kelly who is imnlicated

in sidnaping ks MY drother—in-lav', However, she admitted that
she is very friendly with and sees her almost daily; that they

vrere schoolmates, She was juestioned as to her brother Langford's departure
fron Memmhis on or about September 23, 1933, but denied that she knew where
he had gone or the reacon for his dercrture, I: this connection she stated
that her brother often leaves Memphis and she has never concerned herself with
his vhereatouts., She clains th-i the firsi lmowledge she had of her brdther's
implication in this matter was when newspaper reporters called at her mother's
home on ednesday moraning, September 27, 1933, and advised that Langford hed-
been taken into custody. S

i sister of Iangford Ramsey, and
former wife of Kelly, stated that she is thirty one years of age; married and
resides vith bher husband, (R =ivertising manager for the Ethkcal
Products Company, at her mother's home, 3930 lMignon, llemphis, She further stat
that she was married to George Kelly Barnes at Clarksdale, Mississippi, on or
about October 7, 19§§; that she has two childrep of that union, twelve

years old a.ndq eight years old, stated that recently thet
children have been adopted by end now bear his name, elthough -—-
they are children of Kelly.

laims that she lived with Kelly
a2t Memphis for approximately six years; that he was continmally getting into
trouble beczuse of his bootlesging cetivities vhich caused her ond her mother
much extorrassment and 2 great finamcizl outlay from her mother; that she
Pirelly left hin and returned to live =t her mother's home. Lrwediately there-
after, she clains, Kelly left Liemphis ond she heard nothing further from him-

. s a A% » AR jcation, on or about
She claims to have procured & divorce Irom Kelly, by Tg%éc%h;‘b he heard, by

- .- A - - . L. aaal e, ThL.fi...s2.

“w o er -
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_.and_varjious other nlaces which she could not recall, About three years ago,
while she was 11ving in St. Louis, she claims that her mother had written to
her and advised her that Kelly had been in Xemphis; that he h2d mithed called
Mrg., Ramsey on the telephone and mcde an appointment to see her, but did not
keep the appointment. Subsequently, cbout a2 yeosr ago, she claims that her mother
advised her - that Kelly had zzcin been in Merrhis and Mrs, Ramsey had tolked vith
him at «hich mme he moce ’:_w usirel wromises %o repey Irz. Pisey sase ol the
iioney she had Leen ovliznied To spesdt da his behalf, Shortly therealtier

*clalms thot she h.;o. her husbend removed to Memphis and took up their
resicence ot the Roungey fonily home,

Zbout four weelk's ago, sccording to— best recoll-
ection, Eelly teleplioned.the Ruuasey home zud she answered thé call, At thad time
Eelly inguired for her brother az:d—cle.i.ms that she informed

Kelly that as not at home., He is then said to have inguired for Langford
and stated thet Langford wes not at home, but she would endeavor

to locate him and have him commnicate with Kelly who advised that he would be
located on the corner of Fourth and Pop§lar, Memphis. located her
brother Langford and cdvised him that Kelly was in tovm end wanted to seec him,
Lzte thot evening her brother returned home ond cdvise that he

had met Kelly and had n»rocured o room for him at ‘I‘:.#chenor'a liome, Tae following
cvcn:wé leagliexrl, Lis Ther angd

aother 2od sictier, (D e:v to vicit with Yelly at
the Tigcliencr hoiie, clainmes thet they left home about seven o'clock
and revurnel sone tiue ghortly after ten. Upoa their return home they advised

G - clly nd dyed his hoir; thot he clained to have been hiding
from gorme one, btut did not siate vho it night have been. stated tht

she nade no furnter inguiry about ¥elly and heard nothing further about him
until she read the newspaper on the morning of %eptem‘ber 26 1933, which carrie
reports of the apprehension of Kelly end others, At this pgmt—was
gquestioned concerning her brother's departure from *emphis on or sbout Saturday,
September 23, 1933, likewlse expressed ignorance as to his intended
destihation or mission. She claims that on Saturday evening, as she was preparing!
40 go out, her brother Langford came to her and asked her if he might borrow a
suitcase; that he had to leave town to see a client, claims that
she agreed to permit him to use a suitcase and did not question him as to where -
he was going or the length of his stay, She further claimed that her brother
frequently left the cbty, ostensibly to sonfer with clients, and she never . .
asked him any questions concerning his missions, claims that she
and her husband returned home about two o'clock Sunday morn and did not arise
untid about ten., She claims not to have known the exact hour her brother left
Memphis or the mode of his travel., She claims that she did remark to her mother
that Langford had not taken his car and wondered how he traveled., However, nothin,
was said further and she claims not to have concerned herself with his absence
until Tuesday evening when her mother received a telegram from him advising her -
that he intended to return to Memphis the following morning, (U stated
that she believes the telegran had ‘been_sent from Crystal Springs,Texas, but was
not sure as to the originating point, denied that she had seen he:I.'ﬁ
brother in possescion of any car other than his own or that she had any lmov'ledg
vhatever that he might have been negotioting with Kelly to uct es his egent in.j;

this maiter. A“ b—IC/
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further denied that she or ony other menber of her family hod

Imovm, Drior to Kellryts apprex A.onsion, thot ie Ind Tzea involved Im this naticr

m..h,mmmnménnn@mmm or that she Imew he ms in Menphis,

- — wes guestioned particularly coz.ccrnnr the

soparent 1nccres’c the Rausey fri:ily hes fostered in Kelly, notwithstending
hor gen r'~ tion from: him cnd his "11eeec. ircéentedneds to the Toxily, Sic re-

zhe jpcrsouzlly ins hied no i est vhwjever in Kelly since their
vut et Ler fanily alvegs uea.ieveu in nim; that her nothcr,
wres interested in ovisiuning sone recompeinge for the financial

merired loss she suffered because of Kelly's several difficulties

was merried to him., “hen asled for an explanation os to

vhy Kelly eppears to have immediately contacted some mehber of the Ramsey famil;

"~ on his visits to Ma*:phisi renvlied that she has no exnlanation to

offer; that she renlizes such cctions have led to disgrace for her forily, but

claims their interest in Kelly was motivoted solely beccuse of g hone tint some

derr he might reirmburse her mother o merhong offer some  su-port for his child:

2t Srothers oad
cister of Lauylord lowisey Wewe wieciloned, Hovevcr, they deied 2.::0'\"LcCge of
Relirr's participation in this matier and uhear brother's activities ond inti-
nte associction with Felly, they cdnitted cemeintonce with Kelly vheh he vwes -

rr¥ed to t’-e*r aigter, Genevrn, 0% ’.e_..w.ed h-vinz snen hin since I¢ LeTS Menph
wedistely o0er Bacir gicter sennvoted from him, Taer admitted that Th g had
vlcd e of Ke.Lly's recent vicits to Memphis tiwough conversations nield in-the

tangey homc, wut denied thot there wos onpibing soid ot cny time thet micht

. 3.31(".5. e Kellyts fm-liertion in thic an i oShcy rinzl nstter, Meey lile-
wige Jllzeloivel gedl B ..ue(. ‘hh‘,.t =1thouzh they
hed heard +hat ke ho imstraciy g :
Tlere 10T ::‘.y"‘c., Je...

Mpo:r cexclurion of *'?:o ctove intrrviews The mci the
o Russey Temily vere pertiiiteld Yo veturn Yo their home, 7
.




. /Peculiariti Y eyes to upper left corne - _thites of e&ea.

/

Nore: George _ell" ernes with alicses
/ - lges 3T - -
/.. _Ieizht: 5' 92" (bare feet)
T ' eifnt: 177
: / Build: ilediun stout
/ Con_.lexion: Emim Ruddy

/ Hoir: ME‘H‘W&# daris brovmy L’)v-"-’ L‘/A* a'l’uw
- =nyes: Blue

Teeth: Good
Occupation: Hoxne
Iarital status: Liarried
Secars: D_imple in chin
Residences TFort v ornt, Texas
9 Relatives: Geor«*e F. Barnes; father, Memphis, Temnessee.
. Nationality: Anerican (Born Sea.ttle, vashington, July 17, 1896)
Photograph: Birmingham file
Police Number: ilemphis, Tennessee P, D, #15595
F. P C, 27 __0 =
ex-wife

Relatives Zontgt}ue&?
xkxkwr, 1930 Mignon St. Memphis, Tenn.
¥rs.Della Ramsey-1930 Mignon St. Menphis Tenn. former mother-in-la

) o : Langford Rams " n " n former brother-in-law
[P, R " " " " " sister-in-law

/" Eatherine Kelly Bernes, with aliases |
Age: 29 ,
Height: 5' 6 3/8" { Bare f—uf 3 b)
Veight: 130 '
Build: Slender
Complexion: Fair
Hair: Auburn
Eyes: Dark slate grey
Teeth: Good
Occupatioh: None
i Yertial status: Iarried
! Scars: Faint cut scar rt cheek bone; faint vert, cut sc, inner end rt. eyebro
dimple in chin,
Residence: Fort Vorth, Texas.
Relatives: lir's, R. G. Shagpon, mother, Paradise, Texas, -
R, G. Shannon,/I&ther, Paradise, Texas.
Arman Shannon, half-brother, Paradise, Texns,
. J. E. Brooks, father, Fort Worth, Texas
Nationlaity: Americ (Born Tupelo, Mississippi; larch 18, 1904,
Photographs Bzmin& file
_Police Nmberx Memphis, Tennessee, P. D. #15596

F. P, C. 7 I 12 Ref, 17__OI 12 ' A
19 20 00 6 :

"‘;, 'C.R. for George Kelly- Arr, SO Memphis, Tenn, 5-30-24; charge Vio, liquor
laws; On 10-10-24 fined $500,.00 and sentenced 6 mo. Shelby County Penal
\ fa.rm, Memphis, Tenn, Given respite until 1-5-26 by Governor-never served,




John Celvert Tichenor 4Rl aliase %cil y

Age: 30

Height: 5' 4 .5/8" (Bare feet)

Weight: 105

Build: Slender ‘ ‘

Complexion: Dark -
Hair: Very dark brown : :

Eyes: Blue

Teeth: Poor; three upper front missing

Occupation: Auto Balesman

Marital status: Married; wife, Cozette Tichenor

Residence: 1408 Ragmer, Memphis, Temnessee,

Relatibes: Mother, Irs. Tichenor, Buffalo General Hospital, Buffalo, New Yo:
Nationality: American (Born, Calvert, Kentucky, December 8, 1902)
Scarg: Paralyzed, left side; hair mole, center rt. cheek,
Photogravh: Birmingham file

Police Number: Memphis, Termessee, P. D. #15597

F, P, C, 30 _II ref, 50 I1
2 O 32 1

Seymour Eaton Travis vighiswsmibees

Age: 26

Height: 5! 10" (bare feet)

Weight: 172

Build: Medium large

Complexion: Medium

Hair: Dark Chestnut

Eys Blue

Teoth: Good

Occupation: Grocery clerk

Merital status: Single

Residences 1408 Rayner, ldemphis, Temmessee,
Scars: Small cut scar 1 " above inner end rt. eyebrow; crease in chin

. Nationality: American (Born Marshall County, Kentucky: January 17, 1907)

Photograph: Birminghem file _
Police Number: Memphis Tennessee, P, D., #15598

F. P, C. 25 I 12
3 10 1




All 51C

cer for them wuntil i

P
Iangford Redem Bamsey allad) %&7
Age: 26
Height: @ 5 8" ‘
Wei@t' 173 - o - A T
- Buildi Stocky '
Complexion: Dark
Hair: Dark iemm brown
Eyess Greenish grey
Teeth: Good .
+~ Occupation: Attorney _
Marital status: Divorced
Residence: 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Temmessee
Relatives: Della Ramsey, mother, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Tennessee

gigster, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Tennessee.
gister, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Tennessee,
sister, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Temnessee,
. Nationality: American (Born Mineral Wells, Texas, July 24, 1902)

Photographt Birmingham File

Police Number: Memphis, Tennessee Police Department #15600

Scarst faint vert, sc. forehead M, line, edge hair

FC 9 R O 15 ‘

26 U 00 14 . '
Cr. Record: None known .

The Divislon is being requested, by letter, to furnish the Birmingham office
with such criminal records for Tichenor, Travis and Ramsey as may be on file,
Several potographs of Kelly,xiktkmxEKatherine Kelly, Tichenor,
Travis and Ramsey were obtained from the Identification Bureau, Memphis
Police Department. T

Photographs are being furnished to the Division and to the Dallas, San
Antonio, Oklahoma City, Kansas City, St- Louis, Chicago, New Orleans,

Salt Lake City and Detroit offices of the Division. Copies of all photographs
are also being placed in the B ngham file of this case.

Auto Theft Bureau, M emphis Police
Department advised Agen that GENNNEEED or the Motor

Cycle Squad of the Memphis ‘olice Department had advised him that Tichenor

at one time lived at Calvert City, Kentucky which is about eighteen miles
from Paducah, Kentucky; that Tichenor figured in some "hot" cars there about

1925 or 1926 and that former Chief of Police (T Paducah, Kentucky
can furnish his histo

] Sheriff Menmhia Tennessee furnished a report made
by Deputy Sheriff dated August 30, 1933 with reference to a
1928 model Chevrolet Sedan, motor No., 4424281, with no license plates.- The
report reflects that this car was found at the intersection of Raines
Avenue and “ernando Road on August 30, 1933 and was reported by
Whitehaven, Tennessee on that date; that wninvestigation developed that -:
three white men had come to look at the car at about 2:00 P.M. and-left—=fter
asking a lho operates a store at this cornar, to look out for _he.

o brothers, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Tenr



Al
o

- e

_when.it yas parked on McCall Street new Main Street, between 8:00 P.M.

B e TP R S

’ A A

-20-"

car driven by Tichemor, license No, 328-28l, is registered in the nams of
Morgan Ramsey, 1930 Mignon, Memphis, Tennessee, °

of the Auto Theft Squad, Memphis Police
Department, advised that on 9-16-33 at 11:15 P.M. L.P. Ramsey, 1930
Mignon Street Memphis, Tennessee repoeted fuxkirethat his greem 1928 Chevrolet
Sédan bearing Tennessee License #329-315 Motor #4424281 had been siolen

-

and 11:00 P.M. on that ‘date.

Ramsey- was questioned as to this car by agent and he stated that"
he bought the car for cash; that it was stolen, but that he himself found
it and now has it at his home at 1930 Mignon, Ramsey refued to furnish
any further information, -stating that agent would have to talk to his
l.a'yers. )

Tichenor was questioned at to this car by agent and he stated
that on the day that he sold Kelly the 1931 Ford Coupe in the name of
C. L. Johnson, Kelly told him that he had a 1928 Chevrolet Sedan in town
but that he was makink a deal with. Ramsey for this car. Tichenor stated

~that at the request of Langford Ramsey he went out on Hernando Road ix

with a mechanic and BRamsey and checked the car; that he met a deputy
sheriff at the car and told him that he was trading for the car with a man

. who said that his name was Johnson. He stated that he used the name

Johnson for Kelly as Kelly had asked that he used that name in the bill of
sale for the 1931 Ford Coupe. Tichenor stated that he does not remember
telling the deputy sheriff that the oner of the car was from some place
in Illinois. He stated that he drove out to the car in a chevrolet Sedan
which belonged : )

Agen ascertained at the office of (D Cowmty

'Court Clerk, that on September 9, 1933 L. P. Ramsey registered Chevrolet

Sedan motor #4424281, and was issued Tennessee license plates number
329-315, According to the records this car is still in the name of Ramsey.
It is apparent that this Chevrolet Sedan is one of the cars which
was used by Kelly and is probably the car in which he came to Memphis on -
8-29-33; that it stalled on him at the place mentioned above, and taﬁ he A
The cago

then proceeded to 4th and Poplar and calleé the Ramsey_home
is being requested to trace this car through the Automobile Protectice and

tion Bureau,
trforma Kelly and Mrs. Kelly have been questioned by Agents Keith and
Rorer and are making Ycertain admissions" slowly and those of importance
are being immediately telephoned to the Director amd to the Oklahoma City
office, All information obtained from the Kellys will be submitted by
memorandum at a later date. -

Undeveloped leadss -
Chicaso Diyision Office: . ) -
Conduct detailed and discreet imvestigation in an effort to
agcertain the possible comnection and identity of the following named persons

and such persons residing at the addresses %o which the following telephone
mumbers are assi 8 — Hyde Park 8149
o -Bavenwood 8053% . G'& égolioi

Michi telephone Webster § AT 6629, WEBSTER 7, 2702 s C5 s
not 13:; that the above names and telephones irle in Cm hawe'rerA the )
telephone exc s are similiar to Chicago, Ill., exc > . 3
eplAlt Cicerganﬁl. , will make investigation to ascertain identity of _
and will ascertain de-arke any inforyg,;kion avallable .
as to the identity of person who purchased Cicero City auto licenpe # 3979 for-.-
the year 1933, ) . lERNE

ya.uso asc;rtain through the A, P, and I, Bureau and cause 'th

hip 1928 Chenolg%@?s#«%}:guch car. 1d g
e D mcow or 1T FRNERATRE have been brovaht to Memp=




T ‘ S A. ,. . _____ o ‘._-_4_".-.".‘",.'..'.f.:".'l_“,‘:jj.
. € - " a1, . D . o

Cincinnat 1 Division Office.

At Paducah and Calvert City, Ky., i8 requested to obtainany
criminal record of Tichenor, who is reported to have figured in some stolen
automobiles at that point in 1925 or 1626, Former Chief of Police
of Paducah, Ey., can probably furnish Tichenors historys b7o

on 0ffic
— ‘ Interview Caas Coldfna.n in detail as to the conversation he had with

Ramsey when the latter called at the Col¢hman farm about Septembef 25, 1933,
particnlarly whether Bamsey stated he had been sent by EKelly for the latters
mon

S%: Touis Division Offices

Is regquested to a.acerta!.n 4o whom Illinois license Plates 613210
were issued for the year 1933 and conduct mh other investigation in comm=-
ection therewithas is deemed advi.sa'ble.

on O ’
At Memphis !l‘enn.. will follow and report further prosecutive action
as to Tichenor, Travis apnd Ramsey and will report removal of EKelly and wife, and
Will continue this investigations '

Pendings




'1. 4. BACON, Sheriff of Shels, ).
COMPLAINT

| ., .
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COMPLAINT
Received by Dex Time
From ‘ Address Phome
Assigned &5

A&ﬁg’ a8, 1733
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(F 'REAU OF iDENTlF')’ TION
0! .CE DEPARTMENT—-DETEC (VE. -iVISION
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE '

. 4 coon WHITE No_1_5_5_

wame SEYMOUR EATONR TRAVIS ' paTE oF ArrestS@Pte 26t
ALIAS | ' oaTe HawpLED Sept. 26th
ALIAS s - . ) ” o '
ALIAS - <.

cuarce Investigation
RESIDENCE 1%08 Raynor SM&J&M}.&

uegnr 5110" (B,F.) ace 26 weteHr 172 eve  Blue
' comprexion Wedium suno Medium Iarge OCCUPATION Gréoery Clerk
. Hair_Dark Chestmut marriep_ No Teeth_Good
BORN M::;hali CO0e,XY¥s orricer UsS.Deds Agtse Rorer = - pet, Sergts. (- GHED

= Patro an

ARRESTED WITH George R, Kelly No, 16595; Katherine Kelly, No, 156983 J, C, Tichenor, No. 15597
langford P, kamsey No. 15600, MARKS, SCARS, MOLES, ETC.

- I;= II;= ITI:= Small cut scar about 1" above inner end Right ryebrow, Crease in chin

Al C

I ¥\

DISPOSITION OF CASE |

PREVIOUS RECORD

P vl hal S Pt
D et /,-'/




{77 -iAU OF IDENTIF?) - .
L. ‘EPARTMENT-DETECTI - #v =
!' MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE T S
‘ “coLoR HEITE No I 55 9%

mame JOHN CALVERT TICHENOR DATE or armest Sept, 26th 1

_AQAS ‘ . . ' paTE HANDLED.... S8Pte 26th 1

ALIAS °

f‘l

’
~*ALIAS

cuarce_ Investigation

. RESIDENCE 1408--Ram6r Street, Memphis, Tennessee *
ueiHr 514 5/8" (B.F,) ace 30 weicHTr 106 eve  Blue
CCMPLEXION Dark suito Slender occuration Auto Salesman

PINT k, Br MarRRiED YO8 . TEETH Mmt_
' Dec, 8th 1902 . T
sorn Calvert, Kye OFFICER UiS lD.J : A%tso Rorer -”l’- DO‘bi '_5_391' tu:

ro
RRESTED WiTH _Qeorge R, Kell H e ) e N .
iangford P, Ramsey No. 15600, MARKS, SCARS, MOLES, ETC.

RS Has been paralyzed, II:= ITI:~ Hair mole in center of Right Cheek,

ML DTO

DISPOSITION OF CASE

PREVIOUS RECORD
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- (= REAU OF IDENTILY TION

Pt ... IiICE DEPARTMENT-DETECTIVE lelSlON
° MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

coLoR WEITE ' No.l_5_5_9_

waue EATHERINE KELLY DATE oF Arrest S€Pte 26th
auas Katherine Brooks = Kp.theri.ne Thorn - Kathryn Kelly - DATE HanDLED _Sept. ZISth
ALIA; . - =

ALIAS

cuarce_Fugitive(Wife of George R, Kelly No. 15595,)

nes.lnmcr. Af-hr@

" uetenr 6v6 3/8" (B,F, Jace 29 weiGHT 130 eve Dark Slate Gray
compLExion Ealr suito _Slender occupatioNn _None
Hair_Auburn MARRIED__ Ye8 TEETH Goodk

March 18th 1904
"sorn  Tupelo, Mississippdricer U,S.D,J, Aggta, Rorer - = Det, Sergts. ‘
& ='Patrolman
ARRESTED witH ___George R, Kelly, No. 155953 J, C, Tichenor, No. Se A, Travis, Yo, 16598

Langford P, Ramsey No. 15600. MARKS, SCARS, MOLES, ETC.

It= II:~ ITT:= Faint cut scar on Right Cheekbone, Faint vert. cut scar at inner end Right
brow, Dimple in chin, .

BILGTC

DISPOSITION OF CASE

PREVIOUS RECORD

. S A
P. CLASS - . \—)—-‘- i




RN L ..

P PEAU OF lDENTIFlC.‘ION
PO... e DEPARTMENT-DETECTIV l‘-‘ 7/ISION

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE ' 1 5 5 9 5

. cororR WHITE ' No 15595
mame GEORGE KELLY BARNES ,,mo”mms,pt, 26th 19:
aLias George R, Kelly; R, G, Shannon; George Kelly; Thompson; paTE HANDLED Septe 28th 19:

.aLias_George Bmosj eto, - - - N

- — -
.,

" ALIAS

A Wanted at okla.hom city, Oklahoma in comnection with the Ursshel Kldnappi.ng)
- cuarce Fugitive = Gangster

‘resipence At large

“HEIGHT 59 1/4“\@./‘?—6{57/}AGE 37 WEIGHT 177 eve Blne
‘compLexton _Fair suito Medium Stout occuraTion _Nons
wair Blondine MARRIED Yes teern  G0od,

) July 17th 1898

sorn Seattle, Washingtaomricen U.S.Dod e Agtse Rorer - - Det.Sergtsm
Patrolman and

"ARRESTED WITH Ka.theri.ne Kelly, No, 155963 . Tichenor, No, 15597. and S.E.Travis, Ko, 15598 a

langford P, Ramsey No. 15600, MARKS. SCARS, MOLES, ETC.

te IT:= III:= Dimple in chin,

X w1

§ Zmam

DISPOSITION OF CASE

PREVIOUS RECQORD

9""’ -~ .

“CLASS ' —

a .7 /3 TN el
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. S ® .

(G T\ OF IDENTIF}-

" PARTMENT-DETECT.>" - .\JJ .
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE —

| - | |
‘ A " colorWEITE = 1 D60

NAME}_LA_JLGFQRIL‘POLLI_W._D.RAMSEY DATE oF ARREST Sept, 27th 1
 Auas 6575 HANDJ.E.D Sept, 27th 2
ALIAS © _ - : ST - . ‘. ’
ALIAS i -

| cHarce _Investigation ‘
resioence 1930~ Mignon Street, Memphis, Tennesses

" . MEIGHT 5e8" (2) AGE 28 weiGHT 173 Eve  Greenish Gray
compLexionDark suio Stocky occupation Attorney
nair _Dark Brown marrien_No veetH Good,

July 24th 1907 ) =
sorn_Mineral Wells, Texseicer UoS.D.J, Agts, Rorer &M‘ bqo

ArresTED with George R, Kelly, No. 155953 Katherine Kelly, No, 156983 J. C. ILVQMQE, No.15597
- 8¢-Eo Travis Mo, 15598, MARKS, SCARS, MOLES, ETC.

I:= JI;= ITY:= Faint vert, scar on forehead at M, Iine at adge of hair,

DISPOSITION OF CASE

PREVIOUS RECORD
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" Insert (B)

" Kelly advised Agents Keith and Rorer that the front door of Tichenor's
house was locked until a short time before the agents' raid; that he had a few -
minutes before, gone to the front porch and obtained the morning paper and left
the door unlocked, believing that thex¥wdwmakif the Federal Agents were coming
they would have come before da wn as he believed that they customarily -did.- He
. stated-that he heard agents opemn “the outer screen door which leads into the front
porch and believing that the front door of the house was locked dmxwided - -
intended to take his automatic and get into the front room before agents could
get through the front door where he intended to fire into agents and attempt to
escape through a sid e window, taking a chance on the house being surrounded.

He stated that the reason he did not do this was that before he could get to the
front.xroom he heard the front door open and consequently knew that he could not
reach it before agents, and he claimed that he therefor did not pick up his
automatic. 4 .

\’.
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~Insert (c)

ascertained that the NMemphis City Directory for
Radio Operaémgr Federal Barge

Agent
the year 1933 refle
Lines, resides at

Travis was interviewed by this a and he stated that he purchased
this .car in February 1933 rrom on who operates a used car lot
4 pfforson—an » anced by the Chelsea Auto Parts

R e it TV U SOOI,

-,

uompany of “emphis
eontacted— 24

Agent efferson Street
to inspect
- -

Memphis, Tennessee, used car dealer who a lowed asent

his records which reflected that on 2-22-33,
a new 1933 Austin Couve. for the sum of $368.00 and akx

00,00 for his Chevrolet, which Chevrolet he sold to S.

and allowed him
Travis a brotier-in-law of Tichenor for the sum of $225,00, which was

financed through the Chelsea Auto Parts Company located at Chelsea and -
Jones Streets; that this car bore motor #2116444 and serial #3¢ AE 15595,

Al biC

- e - ——— e
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER T Mr. Nathan..___ |
©a DIRECTOR - Mr. Tolson. ____
) . oy o im nf - - Mr, Cigg.... ...

| »1C Bitis JInfrestigution O —

i : @D I 8. Bepartment of Justice ‘ i ol

. ~ l':Hugh'.'s,____

. Washingtor, B. . | L —

) ) October 6, 1933. ' Mr. Lester ____

<. Mr. Mé—°—-

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. ]

Thomas L.Gilanion and Grover C.TBevill were indicted under
Sections 207, 244, 246 and 88, Title 18, of the United States Code.
Section 207 is the bribery section, Section 244 is the section
covering the allowing of a prisoner to escape, Section 246 is the

section punishing the rescuing of a prisoner and Section 88 is the
conspiracy section. The original indictment had been drawn under

Section 244 and I am informed that both the substantive offense and
the conspiracy were charged in the same count of the indictment and

thus it was faulty.

The Dallas office has just advised that three.indictments were
returned by the Grand Jury yesterday against Cass¢®oleman and Will
Caégy charging the harboring of a fugitive and conspiracy to harbor.

Respectfully,

//,r;\’),:,.,? jd.ﬂ-m..

V. W. Hughes.




Yo '7

Y

A4

.’:‘_.-‘..

v

RS N Shad
< e UNGT .

0CT 121933

7

spa b’l('/ October 10, 1933

//:>“ 7e7

Special Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
U. §. Department of Justice,
Post Office Building, -
Dalles, Texas.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the case entitled GEORGE R.

mm’ with alleses, et al, KIDNAPING. It is requested that

.
2
23

the cases against Caki Coleman and Will Casay, who have been
indicted on charges of hsrboring a fugitive, be followed closely

by the Dallas Office, and the nlvision promptly sdvised of any
developaents.

Very truly yours,

Director.
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Mr. Nathan, __.

ir. To.son

\
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SR DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION Fwe vewaras
U. 'S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE L e Ear

Laboratory Report

¢
_ - - ! Mo LoT e L.
J

- case: - NINEEENED
Specimen: undwriting of above on envelope and signetures of persons
impliczted in TUrschel ¥idnaping Casee.

_Exanination requested by : (R c1:nton, men iexico.

Date received: October 4, 1933. .
Examination desired: Compare handwriting of- with that of
defendants in Urschel cease.

QzZ

Date of Report: October ¢, 1933.

Result of examination: . Examination by: . A. £npel

: There are no outstzandiag similarities between the
nendvriting of Y enc those cf Beiley, Underhill, and others of the gam.
The other circiumstances of the case do not appear to warrant the conclusion
thzt had zny connection with the Ursciel case, it being noted that

he simply menticned Urschel's name. * states . that he was rather
nysterious and that his spealking of TUrschel occurred just before TUrschel

was Xidnaned. Thais r2y be true and there still would be no connection with
the Urschel erixe necessarily. It elso may be that she now associates a
conversation regarding Urschel after he was hidnsped with a conversation

she had with thz wmen befors the izidneping, in other words, she thinlzs this
conversation occurred bzfore the kidnaping when it really céid note. She

also may neve @ wotive in injscting Urschel into the request for iufcrmation
in that sie desires to o businsss if she can trust o

1 telieve tae letter to (N JIIP:s 211 the action

- that tie Division nzed takxe.

4

Al BiC
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31 Paso, Texas, Clinton, MNew Mexico
Sep-23-33
If all is C.I. Tlease let ne kﬁow at once-es
.- . ‘I em anxicus to sell. They Lave not renewed
Depertment of Justice. offer, ) -
Jashington Be. ' '
Dear 3irs,
- I have been afraid to write about © thing that has been worry-
ing me for seversl wonths, I am writing you this LBSULUTELY CCIFILENTIAL
as 1t may mezn serious harm to ne either way. FLZaS:E. I =u inclosing en
cnvelope thzt wes given to mie by =z man vho was goihg to buy my ranch lere,
Iie w2s & littl2 aysterious, Qnd rientionecd Ir. Urschel a1 time or two just
before he wes Xidnzvped. Ther were to rive me 370000 =nd § of oil royzlty
and I was tc keep the business. They were very insistent «nd were wfraid

I would buck out ot lust minute., “unted me to rut up & CUR.IITEE that I 674,/"//

would deliver the »lzce not luter then the 10 of JULY 19 33

&

I went ir to . buni with this{ret 1 cskea the vunter if I shoula

and 2e udvised me not to do it, so I refused. (I Prov1é rot eo in

he _urked out on u side street und stzyed in the car. Ie nriziGe severesl remsrks
zbout kidnaping ete. but :ost evsry one is now deys. I wrote to the Securty
loen Co of Los angeles Calif, OSLCURITY SaVINGS all LOaN Cv. as I had a

sxwall loan from thea, They did rot know this man, btut time was short for

them to Investigate. bo I have not renewed the sulespdealr—
- 3CCRDED . -]/ - j S
I wes afraid something wus wrong. I have sincé been won ering about fab- oy
JMMLDEXHER - o

kidnaping to. I would sure appreciste a reply as I would like3o dell fi,f-':alfi.i'a !

0.K. They asy be absolutely all right and I missed a bood Sale.

PV TR P
found out I wrote to vou it would kill «ll hopes of usdeal and if they!were L
looking foi a location for other purposes I would be in danger. AN V'

So please never mention t-is letter..— '
drite Ca:ERaY MEW 1EX. (signed)¢
[}
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(Card approximately 35 x 2" reading as follows:)

y

b1C
«~ssociztes

Soxnded nroxers
Distributors of Cleanrite Products
Financing - Rentals

Zxposition 3273
516 Soull: Western ive.
Lcs anceles



(<nvelope approximg;tely 9-.’5 x 4" aidressed us follows:)

o~

- associstes
Los angeles An B’O
Personal Rox 892

- -

Genieral Del,

Wiichita, Kans,

IR A SN
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‘ “T Cambray, New Mexico.

Dear Madam:

October 10, 1933,

By reference from the Criminal Division of the Depart-
ment, I beg to ‘acknowledge the resceipt of your letter of September
23, 1933, in which you refer to certain information which might
have a bearing on the Urschel kidnaping case,

Your courtesy in furnishing the Division with the
facts as recited in your oommunication is apmreciated and I assure
you they will receive careful consideration.

The Division can not undertake to advise you concern-
ing the busineas deal to which you refer, and it is suggested
that you may desire to comsult with your local authorities for
advice in connection with the matter in which you are interested.

The enclosures to your communication, consisting of a
card and envelope, are returned herewith.

Very truly yours,

Director.

All bl

A’
g




" The Attorney General
-lec Solicitor General

"+ Mr. Monarch

D

From

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL MALLOY

To

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

' Assistant Attorney General .

-

Assistant to Attorney General Slanley

Assistant Altorney General Wideman........._..
Assislant Attorney General Stephens.............

Assistant Attorney General Sweeney

Director Division of Intesdigation..................
Mr. Bales, Director Bureau of Prisons .........

General Agent and Chicf Clerk

Assistant Chief Clerk

Disision of Supplies.——rrrrvoorroereoer .
Mail and Files oo
M. Finch, Pardon Atlorney...................
M. Parrish

Mr. Wixson

M. Fisher —-

Mr. Ramsey

Mr. Morzisson

Mr. Kiefer

Mr. Norris : —

Sy
1y
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0‘”\ : Chicago, Illinois

3H~ - zgw:emt of g]nﬁ%ﬁg }ﬂum i
. @q’arhngnt of Z[u-‘!'ﬁte
1900 Bankers Building

ctecereccncsas.

-
&

Director
Division of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice

Vieshington, D. C. - Re: GIORGE KELLYGBARNES with aliases;
MRS. GEORGE KELLY®BARNES with

Victim - KTDNAPING.

I. 0. #1195, et al.

The Chicago Division office received information on Sep-
tember 19, 1933, from Municipal Airport, Chicago,
Illinois, that * had an aeroplane stored at the Municipal

Airport, and upon instructions of Acting Special Agent in Charge D. O.

Smith, agents and— on September 28, 1933,

at the Municipal Airport inspected the aeroplane, which was believed to
be the property of ? which wes stored at the Central Air Termin-
al Compeny hangar, ard found said aeroplane to be a Stinson Detroiter,
license NC-479-H, bearing on each side the wording, "Schellenberger Motor
Sales, 4114 Irving Park Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois, Palisade 1800";
also "Dodge, Plymouth, Chrysler Motor Cars". The plane has a black body
with red stripes, red motor cowling, red, white and red stripes on tips

of propellers; plane made by the Stinson Aircraft Corporation, Detroit,
Michigan.

P

atso, (NN, ;. cipal Air-
port, advised these agents that this plane had been stored at the Centrsl
Alr Terminal hangar for about three years, and it was originally owned by
who sold it about two years ago to

On September 28, 1933, Special Agent in Charge W. A. Rorer
telephoned the Chicago Division office from Memphis, Tennessee, stating
ths Director had called him, and instructed him that the plane be
watbhed closely, inasmuch as they expected some of Qassociates to
meke movements in the plane shortly; that in event the plane leaves, this
office should obtain information regarding the person who is flying same,
together with passengers, and destination; Special Agents in Charge Rorer:

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (ENDEAVOR TO
DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER FRANK NASH)

T i

PR,

vrrnonwn COPY FILBD m.;;i

aliases, et al.; CHARLES F.®URSCHEL -

VERNON C. MILLYER with aliases - FUGITIVE

IS

-

»

and Keith should be notified in Memphis, where the
the Sheriff or the Claridge Hotel. p

7--26 ' Al\ b—[C/ | -

62-1649
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Imnediately 24-hour surveillance was maintained and con-
tinued by agzents (GG andqof instant plane from
““September 28 until 5:00 P. M., October 4, 1¢33, at the Municipal
Airport; that during this time it was observed that no one made any
attempt to approach or remove the plane from the hangar, and same
appeared to be in dead storage.

asgert @ on octover 4, 1953, mede inquiry of

Division of Imnspection, Department of Commerce, liunicipal Airport,

relative to the plane in question, who stated that the license for this
. plane expired October 1, 1933, and that while Inspector

Bureau of Aeronautics, was at the Central Air Terminal Company hangar
on October 4, 1933, on other business, casually inspected the plane in
question, and found that before a renewal of the licemse to operate
this plane could be obtained, the motor of the plane would have to be
overhauled and repair of certain portions of the fabric on the wings
should be made. bdirected @S o »::c the proper nota-
tions in the files of the Bureau of Aeronautics relative to this plane
and should any attempt in the near future be made to renew the license,
to immediately notify the Chicago Division office.

As there has been no attempt to renew the license, and due
to the present condition of the plane, a surveillance of same is being
discontinued for the present, as per my telephonic conversation with you.

Very truly yours,

yey

D. 0. MITH
Acting Special Agent in Charge
CC-Kansas City-2 . o
Okla. City -2

All bic



/ RN
! )
\
¥

/CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED)

[
P AfLasy «

1206 AT

CASH OR cue.\

DOMESTIC CABLE .‘ﬁ . 1 / No'
TELEGRAM | [ FuLL RATE b ’h/
oar temer| | oeFeErreD .
NIGHT CABLE CHECK
MESSAGE LETTER
NIGHT WEEK END .
LETTER LETTER
Patronsshould check class of service TIME FILED
Jesired; otherwise meesage will be
transmitted as a full-rate . (
gommunication NEWCOMB CARLTON. PRESIDENT J. €. WILLEVER, FIRST VicT. v
Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereaf, which are hereby agreed to
DAY LETTER, Sen Antonio Texas Octodber B8 I933
IV\ 1\ . Buoe
= 2 et
REH 001713 ....:_ : . ?_0',‘ C.R““h'"l},: ’-,_A' -
Division of Imvestigatica > OSRY =
US Depertmant of Justioe - ff-—@% ({z YT
£5¢ Pederal Building = S, 7

Oklehoma City Oklahoma b7c

; ‘ z G, O\\\\s—‘fﬁ; <
'''''''' i | ' ' * gL
m&q bolding Leoa: y ead Busle R
"3rady and Jamed \Clark wit! Tord Delux Coupe Motor_ twp

whe bave no bill of ssle but have Oertificate

fouxr three seven three &ir
[

l

alleged

f title fssued B L Black 5 . ..., ‘=0 ten Jest taath styeet
OklahomaCity dated July £ifth last advise if stolen owners name and date

Devis Aecting

- 0fficial Bus Oovt Rete Paid
Chg Division of Investigation

US Dapt of Justice
J2I6 with Younr Tower

| SR S
THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SEND MONEY IS BY TELEGRAPH OR CABLE



™

{
{

N @@ . o
1S L October 11, 1933 :
\ Jes1 072 '

N Special Ageat in Charge
REVIEDFD piviston of Innatiguu;n,
U. 8. Departaent of Justice,
- ) 224, Yederal Bullding,

APT 1 2 ?&133Oklahou City, Oklehoma.

-

Dear Sir:

d
Reference is made to the case entitled GEOEGE R. KELLY,
with alisses, et al, KIDMAPING,

There are enclosed herewith copies of a lstter dated
Eeptemder 30, 1933, from 4n which
she makes reference to one who, che states, may de
~ oonneated with Bailay and the Urschel kidnaping case.

It is requested that an Agent of the Oklshoma cl.fy
Office interviaw the writhr of this letter for such informstion
as she may have,

Very truly yocwrs,

Director.

‘lnclomr. 677992, A“ EIO
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, ~ October 11, 1933
~2-415-972
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Dear Madam:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of September 30,
1933, concerning who, you state, may be connected
with Harvey J. Beiley other criminals in the Urschel kidnaping
case,

Kindly be advised that your letter has beea referred to
¥r. R, H. Colvin, Speclal Agent in Cherge of the Oklahoma City
Office of the Division of Investigatiom, U. §. Departmssnt of Justice,
at 22, Pederal Building, Oklshoma City, Oklahoma, and will be given
appropriate attention.

Very truly yours,

Director.

- | All bIC

!
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Oklahoma City, Sep. 30, 1933.

"

Kind Sirs . ' : -

I live in a au.rburban home and have noted some things |
that I fear are related to the rackettering gang that you are so
euccesafully running down. I speak because I feel that if
respectable people will stop being COWARDS and indifferent to
lew-breaking the govermennt can stamp out crime., There is a man
who raises fughting chicxens on our piace, 30 deres on the Tenth
Street road, just beyond the Fairgrounds. -

When I came here to take charge of my brother's house, this

man had & deal with my predecessor to raise chickens on shares.
We did not care for the deal and hinted broadly but as this is an
ideal place for his purposes, he hung ;n. Being very GENTLEMANLY
in his ways, he has continued to spend hours out here watching his
chickens, I was for thirty yeers a school head and KNOW criminal
types. .

One day with his hat off I perceived that the man had the
head of & defective or a CRIMNAL. During the trisl of Bailey I have
noted with estonishment that this man ie as much like Harvey Bailey -
as if he were his own brot.her, that keen reatless look, that aharp

countenance. It came ‘bo me like e msh umwmr
u/ =5 -

time that Kr, Urshal was miasing thia man had,l Q{ha& hP«-""xG/ {1ON | -

,.

would make a trip back to Buffalo to get back his omgw,lg.;ﬁ". ""&,M F/
ETICE 1 |5+
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'
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- returned a-few days after Mr. Urshall was released.

While thinking over these facts I remembered that he had

his car painted before he left remarking that his cear was "hot"

-

with the police, we-aupposed when he said it thet he meant that he
was in bad with the police for fighting chickens. He never talks,
" we do not know where he lives. He had the car changed from heck 4‘
to a color between buff and brown. At the time Bailey made his
break from the Dallas jeil; this man said to me that he had to go
to DALLAS, He said he might write back, so he took my addrese.
His letter es my mind has told me is not Brom Dallas but ST. LOUIS,
on rich paper.

I am sending you this man's name and the address, I believe
that somethin: will come out of investigation of the address and
the man, I have no ill-will whatever to him but feel that he is
in contact with the men for whom you are looking, He has no job
but; has had $960.00 here at one time that he intimated that he
made on fighting chickens.

The letter on very RICH PAPER says: "I do not know how
long I will be here; if you would get in touch with me write me at
the address enclosed. I send $2.00 to get feed for hie chkckens.

Yours truly

N, . Lous, o

biC
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-« The letter head on which the letter is written is GLICK'S

LAUNDRY, 5190-92 Delmar Blvd.
sto Iﬂuia mo

o - e
nothing whatever about this but will bring eny representative sent
by you out to the farm. I have not bothered him with this.

Respt'y ' o . F

Oklshoma civo )

Al BTC




iOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
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_ -~ { Mr. Nathan._.___
{ ; . ..,) Ce e /Mr. Toison ‘{
) ’ Mr

~

Bifrision of Infrestigation e e -
) *Mr HGo, o VY
. 3. Bepurtment of Justice WM'-. o
Hashington, B. . _ ' ':: Le e
October 10, 1933. C T
; \ _

MEMORANDU!] FOR THE DIRECTOR,

The Prison Bureau suggested that the Cincinnati Work-
house is probably the best place, temporarily at least, in
which to confine Xathryn Thorne Xelly. The Government.
institutions such as Alderson, slemphis Fara and others, are
not eguipped with cells. The Cincinnati Workhouse is so
equipped. It was decided that George R.“Kelly should be con-
fined in the main Leavenworth Penitentiary. Instructions are
being issued to the Marshal this aftermoon in accordance with
the above arrangements. lr. Bates hes gone out the city but
his secretary, however, has arranged to send the telegram to
the HMarshale.

Respectfully,

V.W, Hughes. -

—— (_ 77“’5"'———‘%
3

’7,-
¥ REOORDED
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . -
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'COPIES DESTROYED ' , T e

Mr. Tolson........
~ Mr. ClegR..........
DIRECTOR ) -

Mr. Edawards .....

. . ‘ @iﬁ{ﬁiﬂﬂ Df glnﬁesﬁgaﬁnn WM Swan /(

Moo Hogines

} . 8. Bepartment of Justire A i Quinn.........
SPC;. b1 y | ﬁ”lﬁnm g. . WL"'?';J?":‘“” eeeoman

Mr. Locke.........

October 9, 1933 ' » T

-
™~

MEMORANDUN. FOR THE DIRECTOR

Information contained in the Division's files indicates
that Kathryn Thorne®Kelly was born at Saltillo, Mississippi, March 18, 1904,
the daughter of James Emory Brooks and Mrs. Ore L. Shannon. After twenty-
four years of married life Mrs. Shannon was divorced from Brooks and leter
married R. G. Shannon, a Texas rancher. Kathryn attended grammar school \ A
until she reached the eighth grade. At the age of 15 she ma.rried- b7(/
et Asher, Oklashoma. This union, however, did not last long, and thegy were
soon divorced, and Kethryn then married Clarlie Thorne at Coleman, Texas.
Thorne was & stock raiser, and the marriage lasted until Thorne committed
suicide, leaving a note "I cannot live with her or without her?, After
several years, sbout three years ego, she married George R. Kelly, and since
that time seems to have been.working in full cooperation with him in his il-
legel activities, enjoying many luxuries, such as large esutomobiles, expensive
jewelry, and a nice home which she maintained at Fort Worth, Texes. Kathryn
Thorne was first arrested at Fort Worth, Texas, as Dolores?Whitney, November
20, 1929, charge shoplifting, and the case was leter dismissed.

Respectfully,

< ‘P!’ COWLEY.

REOORDED |7~/ {3’:- 3
- Dy 7» |
0CT 13198
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¢ Mr. Egan
/

w_. L. Hughes. ...
Mr. QuUInN. e

Mr. Lester ..
Mr. LoCKe —meceee

October 10, 1933.

- . casans mcomny 8 manne SEaam

. lﬂr. Nathan'

Mr, Toison i)
Mr. CI"gg:...__...-
Mr. Edwards ... |

MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CALLS.

Mr. Nathan esdvised that it is possible, but not probable, that pleas

of-2uilty will be entered during the course of the Kelly trial, and it is
his opinion it might be well to have the Marshal instructed where to move
the Kellys in the event this happens. I stated I thought Kelly should be
taken to Leavenworth, and that Kathryn Kelly should not be taken to the same
prison vhere her mother is incarcerated. I stated that I —ould endeavor to

have orders issued today to the Marshal as to where to transport the Kellys
in the .event they enter pleas of guilty.

Mr. Nathan stated that although he was opposed to such action,
they considered it necessary to bring the Arnolds in, but that he is going

to insist that they be taken back tonight to the place they were brought
from.

Mr. Nathan stated he has been advised that the armoured prison car
can be switched right into the Leavenworth yards, so he feels that this will
suffice in the removal of the Kellys, and that he thinks: at least . Agents

should go elong. He stated they need 12 hours notice to obtain use of the
prison car.

Mr, Blake telerhoned to state that Brady's conditions vas very much
improved today, and he would suggest that both Brady and Clark be moved to~
the Santa Fe, New Mexico penitentiery. I instructed Mr. Blake to go with

them, and that they should be moved as soon as the doctor's nermission is
granted.

7Y
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REOORDEp ~ < y : | o

Specisl Agent in Charge, -
'\93 Division of Investigation,
(\("( 12 —~ V. B, Departzent of Justics,

Dear Birs

Esferesace is made to the case entitled GEORGE R, KELLY,
with alisses, ot al, KIDNAPING, The Divisiocn is in receipt of a
telsgras from the United Btstes Attoraeq at Amarillo, Texzas, .
advising that Kelly has in his possession passports for himself
and his wifs to Germany., Accordingly, it is requected that the
Washington Fleld Office check the State Departasnt records in en

effort to determine whether m.xy hes actuslly obtained passperts
for himself end his wife. '

L~

Very truly yowrs,

Director.
CC Oklehoma City.

/—ch:, .S SECTION )
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!

4 OCT 11 191 *«

i

I

'I

i

||

i

-t #. M.

” DIVIGIIR oF Vel TION,
“\ u. S. C‘h\r 't T FJ-SNCE




B M ces T - Rl LW R s . - .
oo i ' - : -
. ‘ hs
—_—

- _ October 11, 1933

a

Special Agent u Charge,
Division of Investigation,
. Us Ba Departuent of Justice,
~ 224 Pedersl Building,
7 Oklahoms City, Oklahoma,

Dear 8irs

- Referencs is made to the case ent.it.hc QECRGE R,
O KELLY 'it.b ulhns, ot al, Kidnaping,

fhe nt'duon is in receipt of o ncupapu' cuppu(
which indicates that Chief of Police Joseph A, Lehneyer of
Minneapolis, Hinnesots, was dismissed for his testimony given
at Oklahonn City in the Urschel kidnaping cass, -

It 18 requested that the m'd.d.on be advised as to
the nature of Mr, Lehmeyer's testimony,

Very truly yours,

Director,

RECORDED w:./,/;?? “7'17* l
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;;EUORDW 'Special ‘Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigatien,

F o) § ubortv Bational Life Building,

: OCT 1 3 1 933 Us S. Department of Justics, .

Dear 8irs

,, I'.lth tl-hu-. ct el Eldna.pu(.

':spbroved, and retyra. W sezs %0 the mvtuon.

“Enele l360£88

f F‘l ES SE:CIlC‘N 2\
i : MAILED_ H

i * OCTIOIQ*'

i
l
l

) P ~. \
'. Ul\'SnON OF (NVESTIGATION,
U5, CEPAR THEHT OF JUS

tuf.

j"

Vor; truly yours,

Director,

oo fhere 1a snclossd herewith the original ety sub-
mitted in rough draft form by Special Agent &of
o the Birminghas office, in tha case onuuad amx tw BABNSB

I u muuud unt pu rﬂin md oign thu nport. i
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Form No. 1 . .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OXLANRZL CITYO OKLAIIGMA mm l-‘u.é NO. ,:‘ e
REPORT MADE: AT: | oaTE wHEN MaDE: T PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:
Bireinghem, £1a, | 10/6/s8 | o/w-x/53 QNS -
R e * G " CHARACTER OF CASE:
- | oEamox m.xx’m.ws alieses:| "Esoh Rally", : .
“eorge R, gz, 1y, Koy stewsrt, gy Coarge KIDHEAPIRG
f, gmass 2. 18 Goorge, Eally < Tugi§we. -

ATETREE K nayy 31152
vathrys’ Kelly, thm Thorné Kelly, Catherins Thorne
SYNOPSISor FACTS: . 7 Relly, Catherins mﬂ., elores

*hitacy, Hrs. Ore L{ Shannon, Delores’Canncn, Kathsrine
. Brooks, Mrs, C, LJ - Fugitive. ,
DARVEY 36 RATLEY, %i 0 MATEZS, with aliasss. All b’l(/

POBIT G, ‘HANNOH: ORA Lo SHAMNIGH, ARMOR SHARHOR o
‘CLIFFORMICRELLY. ¥DVARD BARMEYORGIRUN. TUGMAS L. MAKION.

© | OROVEH CHBEVILL. WILL{baSEY, OLMAN, JOHN CALVER?
N TICHINOR alias{"Tich", sKYMOUR RATON{TRAVIS. x.mmm
© | POLARY RAMSEY elies “Laag™ }ﬁ"' CHARLES ¥ CURSCHEL ~ VICTIM

Goorge Kelly Barnes and his wife, Xatherine, spprehsaded and takea
1to Federel custoly, Hawmphis, Temmesses, 9/88/53, Mugitive complaints filed at
aphis seme date when Rolly and wife arreigned; entored pleas of mot guilty end
wmended haeringe viich were set for later date ard in defuuls of §{100,000,00
sonds esgh was incarearated in the cheldy Ceunty Jeil, Nesphis. Om 9/27/33 BAYRES
and wife waived removal hearings; removal order signed seme date for their eppeers
ance 1o Federul Court, Oklslome City. They are held inoccmsmnieado pending perfecti
of errengesents for rmnl._ Tichamor sad Travis, arrested vith Barnes and wife,
held fn thelby County Juil, Vemphis, in defsult of £100,000,00 dbonds after pre-
liminery hearings before the United States Cormissionsr, Memphis, om complaints
ocfbbed at Yemphis on'9/26/33 ehargiag them with harbaring fugitives from Justies.
Final hearings have beon set for e lstar &gts, Laagford Remsey, attorney,
voluntarfly submitted % arrest st Memphis on §/27/33. Cesplaint filed 9/28/83
cherging Ramscy with herboring fucitives from justies; prelimimary hearing bad
9/29/33 when Ramsey ontores ples of net guilty and &emsnded final hesring whiek
has besn set for Gotoder 7, 1632 at Pewpkic. In d.fnlt of 'ns.ooe.oo hoaﬂ Rmoy

was incaresrated in thn smn:y comty Juil, L wen e
) a ’ ~Pe ‘r:ouo'rmnszuutmcn
APPROVED AND ; . — . RECORDED “:xm
i vsm |7/ 5 )77 Lot
. . 5 oSe c‘ """ 6 W
F 1 pre Y R 0.can 0 1‘."’ 31933 AM. 0C] N
% R theeal 5 1 u.s.:}?y,.. ‘ -
2 Cinofnmati B8 Salt Lake City = e, -
’ D.m“ 1 m m : . * [ \,n/ ast a2
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the uto:-ﬂnn -hich hat been received from

-
£

Charge ¥, A. Rerer from Bimiaghen 4% whiek
sbove infermation sad instrustions. igeat
got ia teush with Chief ¢f Detecti

A that he was 20% ot hame sad that they did net know

mtuanunuumu
ves were then at Headquarters and thet ey

believed that the four mea whe had been oa Right &uty had gone heme.

Agmt then ocntacted Detestive mc* vhem Agent knew

8 be offfeient snd relisble and williag % work at any time and requested

that ke meot igeat in fifteen ninutes at an sppointed plase. At the

appeinted time snd plese igwmt met Sexgesat m-ugba-m vith

Agent -t mt- then cheecked the eity direstory eof
Memphis and £t was noted that {t reflecta that Jolun C. Tichanor lives
a% 1408 Rayner and that he is & salemman for the Chip Barwick Chevrolet
Compey} 41t wes slso noted thas Rayner Street intersegts South Pariomay,
hnnuﬂuapm and that 1408 was the sixth house fred the inter-
seetion of thess two streets. I$ thea sppeared that this was the house
menticned in the faformation furnished but {t was thsugkt deairehle %
cheek further in ordtr to doternuine for esrtain vhether this was {n fact
the house.

Sergeent@]) atvised that he knew the night man at the Pesbody
Garege whieh is located next to the Peadody Hotel and it was sseer-.
tained at the Hotel that this garege is spereted by the ssme mak who
operates the Centrel Oerege, which is loeated at 202 Unien Avemwe,
about ons bloek fram the Peadedy &td. Sergesnt and Agent than
contacted the night man at the Peadoldy garage sad he stated that he 414
ot knov wio eperdted the used esr lot in mu.anaaomm
Cerege, but that the night men at ﬁocnwwmmﬂh
be able t0 furnish this infermatien. He furniaked the nime of the might
mam 2t the Centrel Carege sad Sergeant (D stated that ke nlhtp
ﬁlcmﬂrtmﬁmudﬁnlonudhdmﬂm Agmy ’
aad Sergeant thes scateeted the Right man ut the Camtral m
.and he advis na-nbymmcotndmwch-u
*Pleh” oparates the used ear lot;: that this man is puralizsd om eas
sidej that he has besa there for adéut twe moatks, but that he' “ut :
m-mmumm«-utm-muum. mmau
'tnmnuttoudwnnmtﬁ“nuromnuntm
requested to make xo mention that Agent sad smt-uauul

Ay questions and thay promised to.de se. nought-nntm Cr
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" ComtraX Garege stated that Tichenor had beea at the garege at about
ﬁ.‘nﬂumlubotou; that ke was driving & Perd or Chevrelet and
QA mea with him who stayed in the ear; that Cichensy reseived &
talsphane e¢all from Festarn Union and teek & message over the phome
a then teld Festern Union to send a eopy out 0 his howse. Agemt

Proeseded to the Vestern Union offiee and was shewn & eony of
egren vhich was sent at Fort Yorth, Texas at 12:37 P.M., -

end was adédressed % J, C. Tichensr ecare the Central Garege,
ephis and vhieh was signed "Lang”. This wire was worded fn such @
sammer a8 o be unintelligible at that time.

Agas sad sergeent WP vhen proemd ‘to the vicinity of
1408 Raymer Street and looated the house at that sddress. Xt wes
noved that it was loeated adout & hleek off of 8. Parkway drive and
was the efxth heuse in & row of briek houses on the left hand side
going Esst, NO fnquiries were made in this neighberdeed.

. . Sergesat advised he would N shle to get Detectiive
. Sergesnts ¢ nd& R ot ec oa & Fem
nixutes neties was desided dest 2ot 0 ¢all these maa nm.
mﬂuuumnuuthohmou uoaaqu Sergam$
oad gl then procesded to the airport o swait the arrival of

t in Charge Jsrews

Ageat Rorer sad igmt took ofYt fn-
Rebert's Field, Biminghmm, Alehem, in %wo plm m-
nately three-twenty o2 the moraing of Sopm 053 eand landed

iz E! !

et the s airpert at ﬁw-tu vhere they vm by Speeisl

Ageat aad of the [

Polies Departacat. tosti and
ephoas b

miform offieers
meot Agmts and Sergeant @At a peiat between the airport asd
Kelly's hideous, dut were aot advised of their fntenied xissien. Upem
.arrival of de A 2 QD =i o1l eers
nﬂ;rtwmwwul Raymer, whieh
is lecated approximately cas dloek frem South Parkwey, vhere the YW
uwmiferm offieers sovered the house from the rear, wuu-tu
Charge Rorer, Agwmi and Sergesnt sntered the house by
mmatdur.vhzﬁm-hchl. Special Agent

on instruction of Rorer, teek his tien oa in fremt of the .
T1ehsmer home snd dotectives aad oovered either -su.
he front deor sad scresa doer %9 the pervh were fewnd walesked. .
Upos entering the house Ageat Rerer snd Sergeans (wnst %o o .
bedreem at the right of the liviag room wasrs they observed twé mim

in bed. It was obvicus that asither of thess men was Xally end Rerer .
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hereinafter shown, ths mam to whom Eatherine Xelly had reference is,
obviously, Attorney Langford Remsoy, whom the Kellys hed sent t0
Colemen, Téxas. Agents D end remained at the - .
Tichenor home and made a thorough search of the premises, While in
the oar on the way % Polies Hesdquarters, lrs. Kslly atated to the
offieers that Ceorge Kelly was guilty iz the Urschel eass, but ot in
the Chicago Bamk Robdery Case, No effort was made %0 question either
Kelly or Katherine Kelly until after thoynro lodged in Jail, nor im
the presenss of any other than Divisien egeants, mthow t0 polios
. hesdguarters Sergeant sdvised Special Agent in Charge Rorer that
{n ths ball, betwesn the belroom whers Kally was aleeping, amd the
froat dedroom in whigh were found Tichenor and Travis, was & sewing
maghine, snd that bs found the forty-five Colt Automatie ).'rug an the
machine and belisved that Kolly laid it there quiekly upca seasing
‘the ‘feet that he was eovered and {n such mamner that 4id not see
him with it in his possession, nor 414 he see Kelly phco t.hc pistol
mr.. ' . L]

. Kelly advised igents Eefith and Rorer that the f£ront door of
Tiohenor's housc was logkrefi-until & short time before the agents®

raidg that he hdnfn”hforo gme to the front poreh and
obiained ths morming paper and left the door wnlocked, delieving that
1f the Federul igeats were coming they would have ecms before dswm

as’ he belisved that they customarily 4id, He stated that he heard
egents open the outer sereen door which lealds into - -the front pordh |

end believing that the. fromt dcor of the house was losked inteaded

to take his automatic snd get into the front room befure agents eculd
get through ths front door whare he intended to fire into sgents and
astept to esoape through a side window, taking a chancs on the house
being surrounied.. He stated that the reascm he 414 1ot S0 this wes that
before he could get to the fromt room hs heard the frant door opea

end consequently knew that he oould not reach it defors agents, and
he elaimed thet he thereforcaid not pick wp his autamtie,

Tiehenor's home had been entered at approximately dx roﬂyotho
on the mrnug of September £6, 1933, and the priscners were registered
at spproximetoly 7115 im tho vmphia City Jail, where Kelly gave his
name t0 the Desk Clirk es George R, Kelly and Mrs, Kelly gave her nams
as ¥rs. Katherine Kelly. They were immediately locked {n indtvicual
eells locateld distantly from one another. Imstructions were immediately
given that they be held incomrunieado. Agent Rorer immedigtely
telephoned the Direetor at his home #u1 Washington from Police Reade
‘quarters notifying him of the gpprehensions. The Director advised
that he would imrediately notify the Oklshoma City Office, Mr, Hoover was
further advised that sgent im Cherge D. M. Ledd had not arrived from
St. Louis and the Director sdvised further thas Agents im Ch:rge J. M,
Keith had left chiuan at two o'eclock that morning by plenc for Memphis,
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. QAR CENTRAL QARAGH PHCNEB4BL1L MG -

DEAR CifULLY HAD SEVERAL 'mmn BRLAES RAN INGU SEVERAL
RAIN STORMNS CAUSED BRAXY TROUBLE DRAL FELL THRGUGR °
TRI.D 70 OET LATiR ueanwm BUT PRUSFACT ¥AS AFRAYD
IMFCGCTBLE CILANGE HIB MIND DUNT WANT TC BIANG HUME A
530 TALX CAN 00 OGN IF ADVIZADLY: WIRR INSTRUCTIUNS HiRE
ANSHER WESTENN UNION GAINWILLY IBXAS

. LANS
1087 SEP 28 1033

FMEMPIIS TENN VIA CAIRKSVIILY TEX  SEP 26 1933
LARGFORD P W

WILL CALL ¥ESY:RN URIGN ARDIG-E OKLA OWINUK TRIP AS
INSTRUCTED M)MR FIRE lO? T

JACK

M.oeaupontm. on i{mstrustions from Agent im Chsrge Rorer,
ogent attempted to commnicats with United States Attorney ¥Williawi.
LoClenaban who was at Jeckeson, Tennessee, .geat wes advised that
Krs ¥cClanahan had left Jackson and was o= his way ¢ Msmphia, On his
arrival {a Meaphis he wgs contasted and authorized sgent to file
complaints against Tiehanoy end Trevis charging them with conapiresy
t0o violute sestion 14l of the COriminsl Code, that is, eomspiresy te
Oe - ?‘“‘" x-u; .:;nphu‘ agaias e [ | : :

o snd Xathryn snd ] t Tichenor Travis defore -
mz: States Cenmissisner lester Y, Bremnsr at Memphis, Texncsaee
ao/u/ammummmnumum These partics
were all arraigned beofre Commissicncr Bremner st Shslby County Jall,
all dezanied & bearing snd hearing was set for & future dats, Im
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dofuul s of §100,000 Yond eash Gesrge Kelly, Xathrya Kelly, J. Co - -
TLdhwmor and 5, E, Travis were osmmitted %0 the Shelby County Jail.
 Om 9/27/33 George aad Xathryn Kelly sigaed a waiver in which they

aduitted their 1dentity and waived remowal hearings and are mow
boing held incommumicads peniing perfectien of arrengments to i
r-n:““umcﬂy. Hesring s as to Tichsmor sad Trevis lave aet

During the afterneen of 0/36/33 J. O; Tidhenor was interviewed
" by Agemts in Charge W, A, Foyer and D, M. Ladd aad tkis igent, amnd
arter meh questiening and hesiteney em his part he furnished the
felleoving written statemsnt as %0 his eomnestion vith Kelly, The
original of this statement {8 boing held {n the Bimingham file:

Mephis, Temn.
9/24/33.

I, Jetm Calvert T{dhener, make this statemeat o @D

I know to be a Speeial igeat, Divisiea of Investige~
tion, U, 8. Departumat of Justice, of my ewn fres will, me
pronises or threats having deea mads t0 me; : .

I sm thirty years old sad I 1ive &% 1408 Raymer,
Mewphis, Tennesses and I an employed dy d am in
charge of the used ear let of the Central Garege, I have lived (a
Mexphis for four years and was bora sad rsised at Padusah,

Ken tucky.

I have known Langferd Rameey aad his family sinee 1930,
About & vesk or tea days before Septeamder 4, 193X I was eating
supper at the Ramsey home in Memphis and Langford Ramsey ealled
me and stated that he had & friend in tewn amd ashed me 4if he oomld
stay at ny plesee, Ny wife was out of the ity and =0 I Seld him
that he esuld etay at my hows. Langford Remeey s mma to

Sy & onr aad I seld him & 1831 Ford Céoupe for which Barues gave
ne wo améred deller bdills, He alse bought & v set of tires
for the ear, I shed Barnes with a b{ll of sale amd nade 4%
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Osorge cams

= 08 Friday, Septesber
hoams amd was asecompanied by his
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gt eme for him,

mztrl
oma eesking

ime

AS this ¢
A 3¢ his gun and he asked me o
I oot & 48 calibre avtomatic fren (D fer £10.00

whieh I wrned evar to George sad he paid me #17.50 fer it,

e

. wvife and &
1f they eould stay at xy heme and &0 their
said that ng.: be satisfastery,
$hat ke had

-

kis request I also purchased & clip sad some ammmition for this

‘-o

During the tims that Ceorge was ad my home I 4id not
- 800 Mm vith a gan wmtil I bought the auvtematie for him. I
aever saw him flask meye than $300,00 at one tims.

I 414 not

«00 a wesk for reca fer hias

S giving mo monsy. Vhem
vhen ke came

ving & 1933 medel Chovrelet
of frem Chiengs, Il1.

oz ‘l"'o )
o eslored thax wvhen he

Daring this last atay the

or

28
free
was &ri
]
ot
only pecple who esme % the houss that I know of were the Rameey

He
ast ¢
that h
tended
his
loﬂ the ﬂnt pert of Soptembder.

M’o

vory mash on Saturday, Septemder 2B5rd.

Langéord Ramsey was ewr %9 see¢ him every day.

That same
Be

AS this time
ea the Ursehel kidaspping aad

the Ursshel kidnspping.

domn en ¥he Shasnem furm, He @18
mﬂonvl.th&ok_tmm ‘

Kelly said that he was Jeat getting ready ts leave

money 8t Minneapelis, emd that
Chieago when the holdup of the Federal Reserve Bark m

and we read adout the threstening
i Texas. In suhstenes ke teld me that

Ci8y by Kelly.
frem the go-detwomm. N said

t % raiss s stink,
00
the
him

house
alama
oM

nwa

teld him %o

that
18 centast him, -

a% he contacsted

He 2lee mantioned

. im Ohieage; that he called
stay sway from kim sad that ke

happened,
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7. About six o'clock Sunday morming Lengford Ramsey left
- Merphiscin Kelly's car, He took the littls girl with him, Kelly
told we that Remsey hed gone on & trip for him,

: Saturdasy afternmoon Langford Rexsey piecked up a newspaper
which had the pieture of Kathorine Eelly in 1§ and he said, “doe:
this look like the women out at the house™, eid I seid thet 1¢
resenblod her. He then told me that there might be scme trouble
snd to be careful end to keep :y mouth shut, that Ceorge wes &
tough "son-of ~e~bi tch”, .

Mandgymmugo‘org told e that langford lamsey
nxght call or telegreph and that the rsssage would ¢oss in ey
cars and that if anything came I should Wring $t out to him,
That afternoon I ressived a telssrem signed "Lang" and I took it
out to the house to Kclly. About four-thirty I sent & telegram
to Langford Ramsey at Gainesville, Texas {m anawer to kis wire.
The wire resd "Go on es uzstmotoa" and was -umd .Tuk.

‘ ‘ Ihavammuhmofhmmmhnawt'
to my Rouse the last part of August 1923 by Lengford Ramseys I
did not get suspieious of Kouy wntil Saturday, eptenber 83rd.

On Sunduy I came to the conclusion thet tw was Oeorge Kelly or
cons outlaw,

On Sundey Mrs. Kelly scid thet ahe was worried about
her mother and step-futher, the Shannons, We resd em srticle in
the papcr t0 the effect that ahe, lMrs. Xslly, intended %9
surrender, and when we resd that she seid that it was a dexn lie

Kelly said that he hed tlie rest of the kidnaping woney :
hid down on the farm. Es nsver told me where tho noaq was hidden,

Seymour Travis is oy btrother-in-lew, He cam to live _
with e 1in 1981 and has been livige at my house siree that time,
Mo was at my house whsn Ceorge’KfRIF-uuve there the first time,
fle was also there when Kelly eeme on septemder 22ad, I was mot:
at howe vhem Kelly ond his wifc and the ¢hild arrived and Travis
let thex in. Travis was present at the house on Sunday part of
the time and he heerd Lra. Kelly say that she was worried about
her folks, the Shemnons. I em not sure that Travis heard xony
talking abzut the ransom™ RMONeY. ‘

L teeenaEatie  aees et ce——— .
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NMvidon of Investigation,

Us Se Departasat of Justiee,

201 Liderty Natiemal Life Buflding,
Bimmingham, Alabema,

Division of Investigation,
Us 8o Department of Justiee,
Biruinghem, Alebsms,

Trevis was also questionsd at length by Ageats in Chsige ¥W. A.
-Rorer, Do Mo 1844 and this agent and the pertinmmt facsts edtained frem
the inerviev redueed % writing which statemsnt Trevis aigned asd
" whieh is a8 fallews. The eriginal of this statement is deing plased
in the Bimmingham file. - '
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9/2¢/353

' I Seymeur Trevis naks this statemsat
_whem I know % bde & Speeial Agemt, Divisiea of Investigatien,
Us S. Departmsat of Justies of my own free will, 2o premises er
muh«mmuuummmaumnm
mmtuuuurtz )

I = a brothex={n=-1aw ¢f Jelm C, 'uch-orlulhmbu-
1iving at his home at 1408 Rayner for the past tw years, I was
at Tickemor's plese the night that George Felly first ecams there.
I wes in bed and Langferd Rmmsey brought him te ny bedroem sad
introdueed kimn to me as weorge Barnes, - Be stayed at the heuse
ebout & wesk. I understeed that he was a friend of Langfeoxd
Barmes, During the week that he stayed at the heuse Xelly
bought & Yord Ceupe frum Tiehenor, Duriag the éay time he stayed
at the houss most of the time but went out quite & let at aight
with Laagford Rameey, nuyxmmumuvmxmnm
uxuammmum :

Last Friday atght Xally, his wife, and a um- &l
esme dack to Tichemer's plase, At this tims he was ériving &
19335 medel Chovrelet Sedan. ¥Whea Kelly left the time defere
ks Mair wos mueh lighter than whea he returaned last rriday. 1
dit¢ net talk W Kelly matil Satarday aftermecn. Fhem I got homs from
werk adeut six e'cleek he was sitiing ia the house reading the
aowspapers. He was resding sdbout the Shaznens sad sdbant Ceorge Kelly,
alse sbeut the Moléup im Chiesge, Yhea resding abeut the heléuy
hs said that he 4id not 40 that; that he wasn't within four bleeks
of vhere it happened. It was then that I theught that he wes
predadly George Kelly. Langford Remsey wias there amd he tdld me
uknpatm;mmnpoqhmdnﬁui’ahatnhm

mwmgxuunanrmmm

were sad he said that he thought that they weife George amd

Katherine Kelly. Sumday aftsrmeca I hesrd Mrs, Kelly talkiag about
bejing worried adomt her folks, tie Shaxmons, I 40 »et remamder
hearing Kelly say anythiag sbout the ramsoms -luy or abeut eontasting

ll Chienge.

Al bIC
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. I have mot seen Langford Ramsey aines Saturday
night. I 40 not know vhere he went or for what purpose.

I have read the shove statement and 1 ¢ is true
sad eorrest. - )

{s) SEYMOUR TRAVIS
witaess: ' )

Spesial igens,

Divisioa of Inwstigation,

U. 8. Departasnt of Justiee,
01 Liderty Rational Life Building,
Birmi aghan, Alebema,

¥e Ao Rorver, Spesial Agent,
uno a8 sbove lurnl )

Atmmamtm-muuopmmmm
dellsy bills; Tiehemor had im his pessessiox £16.00 sonsisting of oae
ten dsller {1l and six onss; Xathryx Kelly had in her pessessisn
$65.00 made up of ane twenty snd fives. This monsy was exmained by
Agents in Cherge Keith and Rorer and {t was found Has ¢t s not the
marked money paid in the Ursehel esse. The tweaty dollar Bil)
found ca Kathrya Kally iz Federal Reserve Baak of Chieage nete
#£0 17988084 A. Later a tweaty deller bill was found in the hem of
Mrs. Xelly's skirs, which dill {s Federsl Reserve Bank of Xunsas
City,Missouri nete 77 O06S81€S A. Kally's billfeld was feownd in
his eoat but eentained mo momey. It coatains 8 sliy of paper which
has the follewing nun, sédresses aand Selephene mmbers written on
ie: .

— Rebster 0084

we-m nay
2902-C & C

IS 15 thousht that these nsmes mad adiresses ave Chiesge, Ill.
aéiresses nd telephone mmbers, )

AN G1C
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- It alse conteins a bill of sals made out on the stationery

of the Chip Barwiek Chevreles Co., ¥amphis, Teznesses, dated Sugust

30, 1933 whieh refleets that C. L. Jukmson, 1361 lionyreoe Avems, Memphis,
.Tounesses, purchaseld a 1931 Used Perd Coupe motor 45185048 for $285,.00
eash, The purported dill of ssle is uwasigasd, dut Tichenor has
sduitted that he Nirnicshed thiz to Kelly when he sold him the

Ford Ceupe.

The billfeld also contains & card o&‘ﬂa&n@nﬂd& Shep,

£76 3euth Froat, telephome 8-1785", with the statemsat "quiék delivery”
on {8, This is spparently the afddress of a dootleggiag joimt im
Memphis. I drief oass, whieh Kally claimed, was found at Tichenor's
heme,

In additien, the billfeld cmtains & State of Illinois
Motor Vehiecle R Card F4549¢0, dated 2/20/53 isewed w GID
Ciesre, Illimois feor a Chevrelet Sedan
serial F1CAOR-15618, 1933 model, snd is sl
a", aad & regeipt reflesting that
paid §5.00 sad received Town of Cicero city teg F79 fer
yoar 1933 was 8180 contained therein.

All ef the sdove mentionsd articles are being taken e
Oklahoms City by Agest J. M, Keith,

" At the hame of Tichemor was found & 1931 modsl Chevreles
eossh, mOtOr F2116444, Tennesses license FE9S-504, whidh agemt was
advised by neighbors of Tishenmor had beea in the possessien of
Trevis for aldut two months. Travis stated that he purchased this
osr WAreugh Tichamor, At the Aute Theft Burean, lisaphis Pelies

thent, 1t wvas ) hat Tennessee liecense £293-804 was isswsd to
wmu.. Tenn. for a Chevrelet Ceseh,
mobey Thare is ne theft repert on this ear, Spesial
Ageat cheeked the records at the offies of the Commty
Clexk, oh reflest that the sdove mentionsd lieense plates were
parshaned Jamary 16, 1933 that they have ot

been transferred %0 any other party.

gt @D »soertained thst the Memphis City Direstery
for the year 1933 reflests that Redio Opearator, Yederal
Barge Lines, resides at ’

Travis was intervieved by this ggemt snd he stated that ke

pwrehased this ear in February, 1933 from one whe .
operates a used esr lot at 244 Jeffersom and thst e was finenoed

by ths Chelssa Auto Parts Company of Hemphis, .
Al biC
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sgent (EEIERD o toc tee 244 Jefferson

Street, Memphis, Teanesaes, used car dsaler, allowed \3

to.inspect resords cted that on I/M
~meld a new 1933 Austian Coupe
for the sum of . allewed him +00 for his Chevreles$,

which Chevrolet he seld to S. Travis, ¢ btrether-in-law of Tichemer,
for the sum of $225,00, wvhick was finanesd threwgh the Chelses Auto
Parts Company loented at Chelsea and Jomes Streets; that t¥his esr
bore metor FE116444 aad serial #3/AX 188598,

On the morning that the Kellys and ethers were arrested,
.Sergsaa of the Meamphis Pelies Department sdvissd
sgeat that as to the sity that morming oa highway #S1

of the eity he saw a Cadillee five passeager coupe, bearing
INlives 1icense F613210; that this ecar was occupied by a man and &
wonsh snd that there appeared to be two man lying dowa in the daeko.:
of te car, The license numder of this ear was drosdsasted over the
polies radio Lmmediately with instruestions o cheek the ear and its
occupants if loecated. 30 far nothing has been sem ¢ heard of the
ear or its oosupaats.

Aftexr the arrest of Xelly it was learned that ke is well kmown to
maay people in Memphis; that he attended the guade sedoels amd high
schools of the city and was warried there, and s former wife and
their two ehfldren now live in Memphis, . Chiat
Deputy Sheriff, sdvised agent that he knows Kelly we. Geerge KXelly
Barnes; that he {2z the son of George . Barnes, a represeatative of
the New York Life Imsurance Compsay &t Mesphis, and & reputabl® mm |
that Kelly went to greds sehoel at Mephic sad gredunied from Ceatral
High School; that he married daugh tsr of & leves
coatraster sad that they had twe . that Xelly aad
boea divoreed for seversl years and that she has remarried
and lives at 1930 Migaen with her husbmm He stabed
that Xelly was &t oms time the sscisty bootlegger ¢ is; that he
444 not rvn with axy gang when at Memphis, He exhibited %e agmmt
a reserd from the Distriet Attormey Generul's offies which refiests

that oa 5/30/84 Geozge Barmes -cm arrested with
q ud%-_t vere with pessession of
1iquer; t ke was indi 6/10/24 sud ex 10/10/24 Mo was found

uilty by a jury and was fined 500,00 and was semteneed to serve six
menths in the Sheldy Cemnty Pexsl Farm, Meuphis, Teanesses; that his
father thea got in toueh with Governor Peay of Temnesses snd that the
Covermor gave & respite watil 1/5/26, and that Bermes then left the
city and had not been seen or heard of sinoe that tims, He sdvised .
that the record eontsins the repers of s 4octod vhe examined Barnes
on 1/7/%5, which showed that he was given the Wasssrman test sud was

found to have syphilia~ in ea advanced stage.
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On numsyrous occasions Agont Rorer and other asgents endeavored

“"to question Kelly on this and other cases dut he steadfestly refused

to talk and stated that he would say anything he intended to say
when he wes Placed on the witness stand during the trial. He udni.tted.

‘that his trus name is Gecrge Kslly Barnes, the sam of George ¥,
- Barmes of Memphis, end was reared in Memphis where he was in the

liquor business wntil k925, He stated that he mant fram thers $o
Tulsa, OXlahoma whers-he wes in the liquoriiusiinies gad akat during
1986 he lived in am sat on Eln Street {n San Frenciseo,
Califorais, dut wuma iz any business or crimes. He

‘refused to state where he left his sixteen cylinder Cadilisc Sedan,

property of Kathrya Kelly, but admitted that he left it with friends
in Chicago, which informetion Kathrym had previously furnished to
Agent Rarexr, Kelly stated that some time around the last few dzys in
August 1953 he was in Biloxi, Mississippi. While standing on the

. street one day he heard a nswaboy ery the daily headlincas to the

effect that Kelly was thea in Biloxi. Hs stated that he 414 not
return %0 his hotel dut immediately left Biloxi, leaving a large
handdeg, large emough to hold two machine-guns, at the hotel., He

8818 that this bdaggage contained several suits of elothes and other

elothisg end s 45 calinre Colt U. 8. Army sutometic Pistol,: He almo
advised that he left some laundry there under ths meme of RoyOStewart,
Hs stated that Mrs. Kelly c¢ould prophhly furnish the meme of the hotel;
shat he registered at the hotel for ore night under the name of J. L,
Beker, .Mrs, Kelly advised that she beslieved the hotel to be named
Bvelyn. Special Agent in Cherge Rhea Whitlaey was requested by telephone
to conduct imvestigation at Biloxi and on 9/28/33 advised by telephone
that he had ssoertained that J. L. Baker, who was identified by

hotel employees at the Avalex Hotel at Biloxi as Kelly, had registered
at said hotel om 8/84/33 and had ehecked cut em G/26 ; thet he
gsve his address as Colexan, Texzs. No baggage was left at this
hotel. It was ascertained that there is 20 Evelyn hotel in Biloxt

but from the desaription furnished dy Kelly the Tourist Hotel, 'hich
was formerly known as the Asom Hotel, was located amd it was .
found that Kelly had registered at said hotel on 8/26/33 under the
name of J, L. Baker. Agent Whitley advised that he found two begs,

one large suit case, snd a small mipper Pag. In the baggage was

found a 48 celidre U, S. Army sutomatic pistol #C-123891 practicslly
new., .There were alsc. left in his room ssversl magaxines with stamps

.thareca indieating purehase at Ballinger, Texas. Whitley stated

that the laundry in the bags indicated that ahirts had been purchased

in Minneapolis snd Tulsa., Some of the shirts dore laumdry merks

"R.G.8," At the request of Agent Whitley, Kelly was asked whether

he purchased exny ammnition in Biloxi and he b76
stated $hat he had not. At the reguest of Whitley, Kelly was
questioned coneerning & Chevrolet with Texas licenss which he was

believed to have had in Biloxi and which was believed by ¥hi tley

~
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to have besn used in a robbery there, Kelly stated that whem he
fled from Biloxi he left his Chevrolet Sedan with Texas license theresn,
but later returned and odtained it and that he is positive that it wms

Kathryn Kelly had previously sdvised igemt Rorer that when they
learned that Mrs, Kelly's sixtesn eylinder Osdillae had Leen fdentified
by the Goverament, they left it with friends in Chicago where it now
is, Neither would state where this car was left.

The following memorandun was sulmitted by Special igents )
-uﬂ ‘

While guarding Federal priscnexn George Kelly the latter engaged
in conversation on frequeant oecasions, the substanes of which is as
follows: Kally was asked whether he had been engaged in a legitimate
oscupation and answered "I have nsver worked, I have been engaged in

the liquor recket and opgrated yoad houses®., Helative to aeq tanees,
Kelly stated he mm. having served time with
in Isavenworth Prison, ' made Kelly a nine tube o Be
while eonfined. He further stated that he was well scquainted with
Francis Keating, Thomsas Holden, Bernard FPhillipe, Robert Loftus, Ffrenk
¥ash, Thomas Kshoe and the Xagan and Shsltoa gangs in and about Bast

St. louis and Chieago, Illimois, He dissussed the personalities of the
above named individuals and especially refurred to Thomas Holden, stating
"Holden has a lot of guts”, and that Keating was less astive and more
quiet. He also related the circumstances under which Holden and Keating
were arrested at Kanses City and added that these two individuals were
advised to lesave Kansas Oity and stop playing golf same three days prior
t0 their arrest, Wt instead of leaving town they merely changed apart-
neats and eontinued $o play golf on amcther gourse., AS this time Kelly
stated he cessed playimg golf, sven though fomd of the game, because
Identification Ordars waxre deing placed on various golf eourses. Ko
added that it would not e leng wntil Idensificatioa Oxders would de

placed at all gas stations and most anyplace.

: Kelly discussed Ro o and particularly his poor juigment
in bolding up and redbing single handed, adding that his "ssore”
was very high, meaning loftus had realized large amounts of moasy in
sach jod. Kelly referred $0 & resent killing by Loftus while rodbing
an Indiana benk &3 an exsapls of the poor juigment ea the part of
htﬂl.u&tuh“‘otmmwm“mlﬂmmmm

the time logk om the safe.
Al bIC
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Eelly also discussed Harvey Bailey, praisisg him for his good

T
4 -Judgment eand nerve in his oeriminal activities, citing as ar example

his failure %0 resist arrest at Ardmore, Oklahoma after his recent
escape from Dallas County Jail, Texas. Xelly added that Bailey realized
he did not have a chande as his gun, a poor one, Sarried three shells,
but was loaded with other adells not the proper ealibre for the purpose
of making same. appear fully loeded. He also stated Bailey oftea carried
seversl extra mashine guns when he "pulled” a §ob qlru. -

Y ALt SR

In connsction with his own criminal activities, Kelly alleged
he had, sinee the Urschal affair, omed six different autamodiles, one
Buick coupe, which was a good car for his own persoppl use, ths others
being smll cars, Yords and Cheviolets, which woauld mever create sus-
picion on the part of anyone. He also insisted hs had been on the move
since the Urschel kidnaping and stated 1% had been nedessary for him
to travel alone, and for this reason he hed mot onee for a period of
six weeks known the whereabouts of his wife Kashryn, tut at times had
learnsd where she hald beem., Kelly alsd stated he now owns severel cars,
Yords, Chevrolets, two Cadilscs, one twelve eylinder and dns sixteen
eylinder, the latter for the use of his'wife, but refussd to disslose
where they are located, He added that 1% was possible for him to purchase
any make of car, obtaining delivery of same withim fifteen mimutes, in
any large city, adding that su¢h purchases were necessary and essential
in his business, KXelly advised he now owns a rifle, machine-guns, and
other weapons, relating in detail the dest way % use same effectively.
He also stated that the use of a machine-gum for his purposes, which was
at close renge, was most effective without the stoek, and demomstrated this
mwmupmmzutmuuu-mmtmuumu
placed on the hip, adding “wouldn’s have a machine-gun without the froxnt
hend grip". He alsc related and demonstrated how he gould and had carris d
a machine-gun under his overcoat in a spring clip fastensd on his belt on
his right hip. He also related that he hed, on mumerous -osgasions in
srowied streets, carried a maghinme-gun in a paper beg, when ke was not
wearing an overcoat, Purther, at ono time hs owned a square saxophione oase
in which he carried a machima-guu. This case had no locks or fastensrs :
exdept the handles which crossed as on a brief gase, thus parmitiing imstent
acoess thereto. He also related that he had amd d1id own verious mekes o
revolvers and automatics and stated the best way 10 ¢arry a 406 sutomatie:.
was in the trouser wasch pocket with ths handle of the gun concealed unler
the vest. Jurther éuring these comversations he stated that at the time
of his a¥rest in Memphis it was useless "to fesd axyous on the inside® as:

 he yewlitned the house was surrounded and an esespe on the ocutside was i~

possivle. He further stated he had remained on the porek of the Tidienor
homs all during the night because he believed, in fact kmew, that all
Federsl raids in this case had bdeen made at nighs, and added that had:




u amrt bosa ndo o effsct arrest duriag ths nﬁt, the result
might have been different. “hem questioned as te whether he was
pessessed of additional arms, puticulrly machine-guns, during the
aight of his u'rut, ho merely ‘mmiled and stated "you ean never tell",
~At this poiat Kelly stxted "the doys m'ntns Bafley in Texas had
pleaty of guts going in there at night”,

Yhen questioned as to m&-m was axyone with him during the
ught of his srrest other tham those arrested with him, he replied
with a un.gh "You'll never knew". Kelly also stated he had doudted
that snyone would sndeawor t0 arrest him during the day time and feor
this resson had waited wntil daylight to go to bed. Hs also stated
that had he net feared iajury to his wife he would hsve done some
shooting, dut under the circumstanses 4id the wise thiag, sddinmg that
Frask Nash had been semt up for fifty ynr. 1: Kensas snd only aid

eleven months. .

Conosrning the prount hiding place of his wespons nuy auiled
and sgain referred to Frank Nash's essxpe after sexrving eleven months
ix Inases, and further added tkat he, Kelly, may, utn rnturc, have

use for kis mc sad ecars.

Relative to t)u threatening letters seat % Mr, Keeman, xony whan
asked wky he vrote them stated "I thought they might do some goed®,
adding that Kesman was respaisidle for the "Rotten treatmant” handsd out
to the defendants ix the Ursehel case, He readily sdmitted plasing his
fingerprints on these letters, stating he 414 aot possess the right kimd
of ink to make them clear.

With farther refereng¢e to the travels of Xelly snd his wife he
sdvised that they had frequently siopped at the Harrisea Hotel,
Earrison and State Streets, Chiesgo, Illineis.

When asked & direet question ecamosrning tkis cuo. the astunl

ti&uph‘ of Ursehel, Kelly would mmile and estion, b-'lo
expressing his hatred for & "aquesler” of ting ta the’

Lusy case at Alton, Illimois, During the eo ] ek the

above iaformation was obtajned Kelly boasted of hia knowledge mad

mmtl with various law exforeemeat agencies throughout the United

States, howsver, he evaded ths details thereof dut unuua he had

mmﬁntmmm




Kelly eleo edvired that hé oms & farm of seventoen hundred
ecres adjoining the Shannon ferm in Texas; thet he has lecsed one
thousend acres to the Perry Pipe Line Compeny on & one-elghth royelty
basis. He alfo steted that he has e $25,000.00 home in Fort ¥orth,

* Texes and other property in VWest Texsue; thet he ‘hes eleven bales of :
cotton on hend from last year.,

Or 9/29/33 he stated thrt the ne_xt nen kidnsped will never come
beck alive. "He will not have & chence to talk". He stated that he
thinks thet he will plead guilty becsuse®a million and one things cen
heppen within slx months™. He feels that he has not & chence to deat
the case, public opinion end so forth being egolnst hime He stated
‘that the Stete case now pending ageinst him is no good; that they

"een't convict him.

~
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RV © - Speclel kgent mmmu@d the following nmmdu-
RSO . as_to hie oonversat.ion rge and Kat.‘nryn Kellys - L

Kelly told how he used a sub-mach!.no—g\m. Se1d’ it hed ‘oot him
over $70,000.00 to live during the p&st few years. He admitted
writing‘threatenlng letters stating thut he would get Urschel if
Urschel testified sgainst certsin people; thet he placed his fingerprints
on the letters meiled at Chicago. He stated that he wes {n the
licuor b.siness in Oklshoma City and had men operating two' trucks
end four Dodge -ears-bringing gynthetic "scotch® from St. Louis,
Missouri. ..He ststed that he ome one of the finest homes in Fort
Worth, Texaes and e farm near Mineral Fells, Texas. He 2dvised thet
severel years ago he hendled whiskey in Tulsa, Oklshome, zbout
tso hundred to three hundred cusrts deily, and as high es sevm
hundrod querts on Saturday.

Kouy edvised thot he sew Holden and Keating ﬁ'aquently -after
their escepe, in Chicago, St. Paul, Minnespolis end other places,
He stated that he offered to plead guilty to the instent charge end .
would teke life but thst Urschel demanded that he "kick baok" all the
moneyj that he then weat to Oklahoms City &nd smt & nan to Beiley's
lewyer to meke a deel ut that the deel did not go through. Kelly
steted that he feers that he will be procecuted for robbery with smms in
Oklchome; that if he is not charged with ﬂ:at he will pleed guilv to
the Urschel kidneping.
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Kelly advised that he spent twenty-five to thirty dollu-l a
week far- "slugs" for practicing with machine-guns and has "lined up*
ul.uta on a fence and knoeked all off with a neuno-an.

" Heé stated that he realizes that public opimion is against him}
that he will plead guilty to kidmaping Urschel btut will mot "squeal"
on the others., He stated that he would rather get fifty years in &
state penftentiary then tes years in Federul Pexitentiary besause e
oen "buy oui™ of a state-pemitentiary.. He was questicned as to his
guns and automobiles and he said "they are safe” and refused $0 tell
where they are and said guns "will be good for twenty years"; that he
might have a friend going out of the peaiteatiary who eould use them,
He stated that he had a larges suitease in which he carried two

machins-guns,

Kelly stated that he was not in on the Kansas Oity killings. He
t0ld of many bank robdberies in various places and speke of the partioci-
pants as third persons. His desaription of the details gave belief: that
he 444 the bdank robbing himself. Kslly was questionsd at length adout
Verno or and he said that he would no$ "put my finger en Miller if
I was facing the chair". He said that ke had heard uiller sey that he,
Miller, would mot bde taken alive; that ke will try $o "kill évery man
who m-uummmtmmcmtmmmw~

Kelly stated that two of the witnesses n the m'sdul srial have
1lied against Kathryn, his wife, if the newspapers have quoted the wit-
nesses correctly.

At B:30 a.M., September 27, 1933 Langford Ramasy appeared at ti»
Sheldy Gounty Jail that he wanted $o surrender. He was in-
terviewed by Agent and advised that Ceorge Kelly Barmes
was & brothér-in-law until about seven ysars ago; that about a month
ago Barnes (Kelly) came to Meamphis, called the Remsey home, and asked
that someone come t0 4th and Poplar and get him; that he went and got
Eelly and took him home and later to Tichenor's house; that Kelly msaid
the heat was on him and that he wanted a plaee to stay over night and to
keep out of sight; that Kelly stayed at Tichenor*s asbout a week, then .
left and came back on 9/82/33 at which $ime he was accompanied by the
1ittle Amnold girl. 4t that time Kelly $0ld him that he wanted Mrs. Kslly's
clothes at Oklshoma City and her furs at Brownswod, Texas on the fam of
"Cass” Coleman who would also have information; that the littls girl should
go with Ramsey and would logate the furm; that he, Ramsey, left 9/34/3S and
drove to the farmm of Coleman mear Senta inna, Texas and contacted a
man who told him that the place was surrounded and that he had
better leave; that he stayed about three mimutes and then went to




